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State of Nevada

¥
Genaro Pervy

DiPARTAENT 6

CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO, C-14-293879-1

& Loeation;
§ Judieial Officer
§ Filed on:
8 Cross-Relerence Cnse
§ Nunber:

g Delendant's Scope [D #;
§ [TAG Booking Numbet;
& IFAG Cage ITY;
§ Lower Court Case # Rool:
§  Lower Count Case Number;

Departiment 6
Cadish, Blissa T,
06/19/2014
C298879

1456173
100025770
1599129
T4FD7966
L4FOT966X

CAST, INFORMATION

Oftense Dop Duate Cage Typer  Felony/Gross Mlsdemeanoy
1. ROBRBERY WITH USE OF ADREADLY WEAPON I osolan4
2. PALSE IMPRISONMENT WITH USE OF A F 05/01/2014 Cove Flags: - Ball Set .
DEADLY WEAPON Appenled to Supreme Coort
r 1#‘NY AUTO . 51 Cuatody Status - In Custody
3. GRAND -‘AR(_‘_--' y ) _ ) 050172014 Charge Deseription Updated
4. ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON I 05/01/2014 In Custody - CCDC
5, COERCEMN I ' 05/01/2014
6. BATTERY RESULTING I SUBSTANTIAL F 03/0172014
BODILY HARNM CONSTITUTING DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE .
7. PREVENTING OR DISSUADING WITNESS OR F 05811720 14
VICTIM FROM REPORTING CRIOWIE OR
COMMENCING PROSECUTION
Barth CASE ASSIGNMENT
Current Case Assignment
Casge Number >-14-298879-1
Court Departenont &
Dale Assigred 06/19/2014
Idicial Officer Cadisgh, Ilissa I
PARTY I.\'l!‘ORNb\'I‘lON
Lead Attormeys
Defendant Perry, Genaro Richard Shetler, Travis T
Rafeined
FO2-866-0091 (WD
Plainidft State of Nevada Wolfson, Steven 3
702-671-27000W)
DATE EVENTS & ORDERS OF THE COURT o [NnEx
06/192014 | G Criminal Bindover
Crinminaf Bindover
06252014 | &] lmformation
Information
06/23/2014 ’S.j Netive of Wilnesses andfor Expert Witoessas
' Notice of Expert Fimessey
06/26/20 14 m Lultial Arraignment (1:00 PM) (Judicial Olficer: De La Gurza, Melisa)
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06/29/20014

07/03/2014

07032014

07/09/2014

0772172014

7/28:2014

0972272014

094232014

OB29/2014

1011642014

10/:6/2014

1041742014

10172014

LO/E772014

10/17/2014

112402014

12/0172014

OL/0B201E5

DEFARTMUENT 6

CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO., C-14-298879.1

’5:] Reporters Trunscript
Reporiers Transertpt of Waiver of Prefininary Hearing 06-10.14

r
EL] Supplemental Wilhess Tist
Snpplemental Notiee of lxpart Witnasses

&j Natice of Withcases andfor Fxpert Wilnesses
Notive of Wimesses

f’gﬂ Motice of Witnesses and/or Bxperl Witnesses
Notive of Witnassas

lﬁj Culendar Call (9:30 AM) (Judicial Officer; Cadish, Elissa F.)

CANCELED Jury Trial {10:00 AM) (udicial Oificer: Cadish, Blissa E)
Vacated - par Judge

{]:’] Calendar Call (9:30 AM) (Judicial OfFicer: Cadish, Eiissa T7,)

‘}fﬁ Stipulation and Order
Stipulation and Order to Continue Tvial

CANCELED Jury Trial (10:00 AM) (Tudicial Otficer; Cadish, Elissa F.)
Vacated - pey Judge

11 ix Parte Motion
Ex Parte Moton for Release gf Madical Records

{E.m] Order o Relaase Madical Records
Ordar Releasing Medical Records

nL.‘ Ex Parte Motion
Tl Parte Motion for Release of Mudical Reconds

(E,Jr Ex Parte Mation
Ex Parie Motion jor Release of } fedical Records

@:r] Order to Release Medical Records
Orwler Releasing Medical Recordy

{m Order to Release Medival Recorids
Chreler Relvasing ) ledical Records

&7 Calendar Call (9:30 AM) (Judicial Officer: Cadish, Clissa F.)

CANCELED Jury Trial (10:00 AM} (Judicial Officer: Cadish, Flissa F.)
Facated - per Judge :

-{,“;j Supplemental Witnoss List
Supplemencd Natice of Wiinesses
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Fetnted on 11062005 a0 135 AV

AA 00002



020972013

02/17/2013

02/18/2015

O42772015

05/01/20) 3

03/06/2015

U3/14/2015

U6/15/2015

07012 S

07017015

0142015

070142015

OTLENLS

O7/01/2013

oroeLaos

OO0

G70142015

10172015

DrpEARTMENT O
CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO, C-14-298879-1

] Catendar Calt (9:30 AM) (Judicial Offieer: Cadish. Bfissa F.)

CANCELED Juvy Trial (10:00 AM) (Judicial OfFieer: Cadish, Elissa ')
Faoated - per Judge

m Status Check (8:30 AM) (Tudicial Officer; Cadish, Elissn T.)
0241852015, 02253/2015
Status Cheele Negoltations

m Calendar Call (9:30 Ad) (hwlicial Officer: Cadish, [(lissa F.)
D4/2H20L5, 04292015

CANCELED Jury Triat (10:00 AM) (Tadicial Oflicer: Cadish, 1<lissa T}
Facated - per Judge

W
Q,J Jury Trial (1:30 PM) (Iudicial Officer; Cadish, Hlissa T}
05/06/2015-03/07/201L5

'ﬁj Supplenwenial Wilness Lisl
Second Supplemiciial Notice of Expert Witiesses

% ,
&iﬁ Motion
Motion fo ddmit Evidence Pursuant fo NRS 48,043

ey
h&ﬁ Tix Parte Molion
Ex Parie Motion for Release of Medicn! Records

"y
E}é@ Ordar
Oyder Releasing Medical Records

Eﬁ Ex Parle Molien
Fx Parte Motion for Reledase of Medical Records

@ Order

Orndar Releasing Medical Records

[;}R Tx Parle Motion
Hx Parw Motion for Ratease of Medical Records

g Ondler
Civder Releasing Medjea! Reeords

e
fm Tix Parle dgiion
I Paree Motion for Refease of Medical Records

@ Order
Chdur Releasing b feelioal Records

-
L# Iix Parie Molion
Tix Parie Motion for Release of ) fedical Records

@ Order
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07172015

O7101/2013

07/20/2015

OBIO5/2015

08/11/2015

08/312015

ORIL7/2013

08A17/2015

0942172013

09/28/2015%

08/29/2013

107012015

1012015

10/01/20135

11/04/2013

L6015

DEPARTIENT 6

CASE SUMMARY

CASE NO, C-14-298879-1
Order Refeasing Medical Records

Eﬁé{ Fx Parte Motion
Ex Parte Motion for Release of Medical Recowds

@ Order
Ordder Releasing Medica! Records

State's Opposicdon ro Defendans's Motion to Admit Dvidence Pursnant to NES 48,045

o - :
@ﬁ Notize ol Motion
State’s Notice of Meotion and Motion to Admit Evidence Purswant to NRS 48,043

@ Oppasition b Motion
Oppositton to Stade’s Motion o Admit EMdatce Pursuant to NRS 48,043

‘Eﬁ Motton to Admit Lvidenco (8:30 AM) (Tudicial Officer; Cudish, Elissa F,)
08/317201.5, 09/17/2015
Mation fo Admit Bvidence Pursuant to NRS 48 045
Petrocelli Heaving {8:30 AM) (Judiciaf Officer: Cadish, Flissa )

All Pending Motions (8:30 AM) (Tudivial Officer: Cadish, Elissa F.)
Iﬁj Calendar Calt (9:30 AM) (Tudicial Officer; Cadish, Tlissa T.)

CANCELED Jury 'Urial {10:00 AM)Y (Tucicial Officer: Cadish, Elissa i)
Vaested - per Judge

B Bench Tetal (1:30 M) (Judicinl Officer: Cadish, Elissa F.)
O9/20/200 5-10/01/201L3

ﬁj Verdict

ﬁj Stipulntion and Order
Tiled by: Pluinlill’ Stats of Nevadu
Stipulation ard Chreler

'fﬁ Tnstiuetions to the Jury

ff'g:} Naotice of Appedl {criminal)
Notice of dppeal

Sentencing (8:30 AM) (Judicial Ofticer: Cudish, Eliss F.)
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C-14-288879-1

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Yelony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES

June 26, 2014

State of Nevada
\E
Genaro Perry

(C-14-298879-1

June 26, 2014 1:00 PM Initial Arraignment

HEARD BY: De La Garza, Melisa COURTROOM:

COURT CLERK: Dania Batiste

Deborah Miller

RECORDER: Kiara Schmidt

REFORTER:

PARTIES

PRESTENT: Perry, Genaro Richard Defendant
Roberts, Tara M. Attorney
Smillie, Ross Attorney
State of Nevada Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

RJC Lower Level Arraignment

- DEFT. PERRY ARRAIGNED, PLED NOT GUILTY, and INVOKED the 60-DAY RULE, COURT
ORDERED, matter set for trial. COURT ORDERED, pursuant to Statute, Counsel has 21 days from
foday for the filing of any Writs; if the Preliminary Hearing Transcript has not been filed as of to day,

Counsel has 21 days from the filing of the Transcript.
CUSLIODY (COC)

7/21/2014 9:30 AM. Calenclar Call (DeptL. 6)
7/28/2014 10:00 AM. Jury Trial (Dept. 6)

PRINT DATE:  11/06/2015 Pagelof 21

Minutes Date:

June 26, 2014
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FILED [N Opp:
Cﬂumf\(@% o
"“m:-lfim«m
s "L"’"w.‘l‘ﬂm
JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP  ©wurt Cleg
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

CASE NO: 14F07966X

NVS— .
DEPT NO: 10
TENARO RICHARD PERRY #1456173,
AMENDED

Defendant. '

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The Defendant above named having commilted the crimes of ROBBERY WITH USE
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200,380, 193.165 - 50138); FALSE
IMPRISONMENT WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS
200,460 - 50185); GRAND LARCENY AUTO (Category B Felony - NRS 205.228.2 .
56011); ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200.471 .
50201);, COERCION (Category B ‘l“*‘eIony - NRS 207.190 - 53159); BATTERY RESULTING
IN SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM CONSTITUTING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
(Category C Felony - NRS 200.481; 200.485; 33.018 - 57937) and PREVENTING OR
DISSUADING WITNESS OR VICTIM FROM REPORTING CRIME OR, COMMENCING
PROSECUTION (Category D Felony - NRS 199.305 - 52996), in the manner following, to-
wit: That the said Defendant, on or about the Ist day of May, 2014, at and within the County
of Clark, State of Nevada, il v

COUNT 1 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON ¢ ™/ S
did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and fefoniously take personal property, to~wil;

car keys and/or cellular telephone, from the person of CORLA CARPENTER, or in her

presence, by means of force or violence, or fear of injury to, and without the consent and

against the will of the said CORLA CARPENTER, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit; a

knife.

COUNT 2 - FALSE IMPRISONMENT WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did then and there wilfully and uniawfully confine and detain, without sufficient legal

A




20
27
28

authority, the personal liberty of another, to-wit: CORLA CARPENTER, with use of a deadly
weapon, to-wit: a knife, by battering the said CORLA CARPENTER and threatening her by
said knife and refusing to atlow hér to leave,
COUNT 3 - GRAND LARCENY AUTO A~ 40

did then and there willully, untawfully, feloniously, and inlentionally, with intent to
deprive the owner permanently thereof, steal, take and carry away, drive away or otherwise

remove 8 motor vehicle owned by another person, having a vatue of $3,500.00, or greater, in

the possession of CORLA CARPENTER, to-wit: a 1999 Mercedes CLK 430, bearing Nevada |

License No, 617LTU,
COUNT 4 ~ ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON [ - e

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously and intentionally place another
person in reasonable apprehension of immediate bodily harm and/or did willfully and
unlawfully attempt to use physical force against another -person, to-wit: CORLA

CARPENTER, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a knile, by threatening 1o kill the said

CORLA CARPENTER while holding said knife and/or by slashing at/towards her with said |

knife and/or by holding said knife 1o her throat.
COUNT 3 -~ COERCION - ;o [ e
did then and (here wilfully, unlawfully, _and feloniously use physical Torce, or the
immediate threat of such force, against CORLA CARPENTER, with intent to compel her to
do, or abstain {rom deing, an act which she had a right to do, or abstain from doing, by
throwing the telephone belonging to the said CORLA CARPENTER against the wall and/or
into the toilet to prevent her rom calling the police and/or by not allowing her to leave the
residence.
COUNT § - BATTERY RESULTING IN SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM .
CONSTITUTING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ”
did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously use force or violence upon (he
person of his spouse, former spouse, or any other person to whom he is related by blood or
martiage, a person with whom he is ot was actually residing, a person with whom hie has had

2
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or is having a dating relatjonship, a person with whom he has a child in common, the minor
child of any of those persons ot his minor child, to-wit: CORLA CARPENTER, by grabbing
the said CORLA CARPENTER and stiking her head against/into the floor and/or by kicking
her repeatedly in Lhe face, resuling in substantial bodily harm fo the said CORLA
CARPENTER,

COUNT 7 - PREVENTING OR DISSUADING WITNESS OR VICTIM FROM
REPORTING CRIME OR COMMENCING PROSECUTION

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, by intimidation or threats,
prevent or dissuade, or hinder or delay CORLA CARPENTER, from reporting a crime to the
police by threatening to kill the said CORLA CARPENTER and her husband if she called the
police. |

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made and
provided and against the peace and dignily of the State of Nevada, Said Complainant makes

this declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.

M x&f/ %KA_/ e C*“f

af 3&29/? 01

14F07966X/td/dvu
LVMPD EVH 1405011127
1312092558

(TK 14)
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NOTICE OF WITNESSES
[NRS 174.234]

TO: Defendant or atiorney of record:
YOU,-AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE thal the STATE OF

NEVADA intends to call the following witnesses:

NAME ADDRESS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS Communication Bureau _
Tﬁaw Ic?l,nforcement Agency — Clark County,
cvada '

These witnesses are in addition 1o those witnesses noted in the discovery or other
documents provided,

DATED May 29, 2014,

AA 00009
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I¥ THE JUSYICE'S COURT OF LA VEGAS YOWNSHIP
COUNTY (¥ CLARK, SPATE OF HEVADA

HTATE 4 HEWADA, |
Plainniee, i

" ' CALE N0, ETTL

Sefepdlant.

RRPONIER'S TRAHSIRIPS
oF
HAIVER 0F PRELINTMARY HEARLEG

BEFORE TRX AONORABLE MULAWIE AWDRESS-TOBLASLOW
JOSTICE OF T0E PERCE

TR EOAY, JHIE 1S, 30l

APPELAANEES:

TEFFREV POGA
Lapuny Lregtrlit Avi~rnzy

rrr o the dtave:r

RUBE ZWTT
Mibarns

For Lha Gefendznt:

Reported by: Domna J. Y¥eCord, CCR #3317

TeE COURT: Do you undarstand when you
ungonditionally watve your right to a preliminary
hearing you're giving up that right forgver?

THE CEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am,

THE CQURT: At a prellminary Aearing you
wolld have tha right to confront the Stata's
witnesses, You'd also have the right fo testify and
prasent your own evidance. You're giving up thosa
rights ag well; do you undarstand?

{At this fime, Mr. Smillie consufted
with the defendank.)

THE COURT: Not forever, justat a
preliminary haaring.

THE DEFENDANT:  Ch, yes, ma'am.

THE COURT.; Al right, When you get up lo
District Gourt ane af lwo things will happen, this
case will elther get negotiatad or it will go to
trial, it Just won't come back here for 2
praliminary heating; da you undsrstand?

THE DEFENDANT, Yes, ma'an.

THE COURT: Allright. It appears to me
fram the complaint on file that erlmes have bean
coinmltied, to-wit: Gount 1, robbery with use of a
deadly weapon; Count 2, false imprlsorment with use
of a deadly waapon; Count 3, grand larceny auto;

21
22
23
24
25

Liw o Tt I o S & R N O I &

M OB BRI -2 2 A a4 4 a3 L
o B B (B - B B R I N S B =]

FRE VEIAG, NEVRIE, JURA 1E, Dil4, Lisel R,

THE COQURT: 14F07986X, Genaro Perry, e
is presant in cUstody with Mr. Smille.

MR, SMILLIE: Good marning, your Honor.

THE COURT. Good morning. What's the
slatls?

MR, SMILLIE: We want to waive prelim and
get an arraignment data,

THE COURT: 8o you're waiving the prelim
uncenditlonafly without negotiations?

MR, SMILLIE: Thare ware nagotiations but
thay have faflen through,

THE COURT: Okay. Soit'san
unicenditional waiver withoul nedotlations at this
point?

MR, ROGAN. That's correct.

THE COURT: Allright. S, slr, do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Allright. You've discussed

that with your attorney?
THE DEFENDANT:  Abselutely.

4

Count 4, assaull with a deadly weapon; Count &,
coarclon; Count 6, battery rasulting In substantlal
badily harm canstituting domestic vislence; and
Count 7, preveniing or dissuading a witness or
vigtim from reporting crime o commencing
prosacution, and the defendant having
unconditionally waived his right to a prefiminary
hearing, | heraby order aaid dafendant ba hald ko
answear to said charges in the Eighth Judicial
Dlatrict Court, County of Glark, Stete of Nevada at
the followlng dfate and time,

THE CLERK: June 26th, 1:00 p.m.

THE COURT. Youwill be temanded on Counls
& and 7 but the ball won't changs, it will Just stay
the amaunt It is now,

AA 00010
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Electronically Filed

INFM ' D014 081
B WOLFSON 06/26/2014 09:15:00 AM

Clark County District Aftorney

Nevada Bar #001565 ' An. o S '

ROBERT STEPHENS v/ ﬁéﬁﬁ""’m‘“
eputy District Aftorney . ' : . i

Nevad}é B #01 1386 , CLERK OF THE CQURT

200 Lewis Avenue

[as Vepas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

LA, Q6/26/14 ' . DISTRICT COURT

1:00 PM ' CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

T. SHETL.ER

THE STATR OF NEVADA, N ‘
CASE NG, (C-14-258879-1

PlaintifT,
~V5- DEPT NO: Vi
?ﬁfgé\% (3), RICHARD PERRLY,
Defendant, INFORMATION
STATE _OF NEVADA «

COUNTY QF CLARK

STEVEN B, WOLFSON, District Attorney within and for the Cousity of Clark, State
of Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court;

That GENARO RICHARD PERRY, the Defendant(s) above named, having commitied
the crimes of ROBBERY WITH UBE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony -
NRS 200,380, 193,165 - NOC 50138); FALSE IMPRISONMENT WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200,460 - NOC 50185); GRAND
LARCENY AUTO (Category B TFelony - NRS 205.228.3 - NOC 56014); ASSAULT
WITH A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony - NRS 200,471 - NOC 50201);
COERCION (Category B Felony - NRS 207.19¢ - NOC 53159); BATTERY
RESULTING IN SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM CONSTITUTING DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE (Category C Felony - NRS 200.481; 200.485; 33,018 - NOC 57937) and
FREVENTING OR DISSUADING WITNESS OR VICTIM FROM REPORTING

W20 T4 PI7NGIAFDTIE6-TNEM-(PERRY__GENAR-00 | DOCK

AA 00011
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CRIME OR COMMENCING PROSECUTION (Category D Felony - NRS 199,305 -
NOC 32996), on or about the st day of May, 2014, within the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, contrary fo the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made and provided,
and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

COUNT 1 - ROBBERY WITH USE QF A DEADLY WEAPON _

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and f‘eloniéusly take personal property, to-wit:
car keys and/or cellular telephone, from the person of Cf)RI_,f\ CARPENTER, or in her
presence, by means'of force or violence, or foar of injury to, land without the consent and
against the will of the said CORLA CARPENTER, with use of a deadly weapon, fo-wit: g
knife.

did then and there wilfully and unlewfully confine and detain, without sufficient legal
authority, the personal liberty of another, to-wit: CORLA CARPENTER, with use of a deadly
weapon, to-wit: a knife, by batlering the said CORLA CARPENTER and threatening her by
suid knife and refusing to allow her to leave,

COUNT 3 - GRAND LARCENY AUTO

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously, and intentionally, with intent to
deprive the owner permanenily thereof, steal, take and carry away, drive away or otherwise
remove a motor vehicle owned by another person, having a value of $3,500.00, or greater, in
the possession of CORLA CARPENTER, to-wit; a 1999 Mercedes CLK 430, bearing Nevada
L.icense No, 617LTU,

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously and intentionally place another
person in reasonable apprehension of immediate bodily harm and/or did willfully and
unlawfully stfempt to use physical force against ancther person, to-wit: CORLA
CARPENTER, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a knife, by threatening to kill the sald
CORLA CARPENTER while holding suid knife and/or by slashing attowards her with said

knife and/or by holding said knife o her throat,

2

W0 14POTAGE I AFOTH66-INIM-(PERRY _ GENARO)-001,DOCK
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CQUNT 5 -~ COERCION

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously use physical force, or the
immediaie threat of such force, against CORLA CARPENTER, with intent to corttpe! her to
do, or absfrain from doing, an act which she had a right to do, or abstain from doing, by
throwing the telephone belonging to the sald CORLA CARPENTER against the wall and/or
into the toilet to prevent her from calling the polive and/or by not allowing her 1o leave the

residence,

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously use force or violence upon the

person of his spouse, former spouse, or any other person to whom he s related by blood or

marriage, a person with whom he is or was actually residing, a person with whom he has had-

ot 1s having a dating refationship, a person with whom he has a child in common, the minor
child of any of those persons or his minor ¢hild, to-wit: CORLA CARPENTER, by grabbing
the said CORLA CARPENTER and striking her head against/into the floor and/or by kicking
her repeatedly in the face, resulling in substantial bodily harm to ihe said CORLA
CARPENTER,
CQUNT 7 « PREVENTING OR DISSUADING WITNESS OR VICTIM FROM
" REPORTING CRIME OR COMMENCING PROSECUTION

did then and there willully, unlawfully, and feloniously, by intimidation or threats,
prevent or dissuade, or hinder or delay CORLLA CARPENTER, from reporting a crime to the
1
/H
//
i
/H/
i
1

WAGD IAOTRGA I ATOT966-INFM-{PERRY__GENARO)-001,1D0CK
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potice by threatening to kill the said CORLA CARPENTER and her husband if she called the

police,

STEYEN B, WOLFSON
Ctark County District
Nevada Baryf00 56

BY

"ROBERY STEPHING
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #011286

Names of witnesses known to the District Attorney’s Office at the time of filing this

Information are as follows:
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WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2015 AT 1:52 P.M.

[Outside the presence of the prospective jury panel]

THE COURT: All right, folks. Go ahead and state your appearances for the
record.

MS. BAHARAV: Colleen Baharav, bar number 1177 and Michelle Sudano,
bar number 13260 on hehalf of the State.

MR. SHETLER: Good afternoon, Your Honor. I'm Travis Shetler, 4747, on
behalf of Genaro Perry who ié present in custody,

THE COURT: Okay. So, | appreciate you putting over the start of the trial till
today from yesterday because of some unexpected issues | had to deal with
yesterday and for the late start now. Apparently we're having some technical
difficulties with the recorder's computer.

Now | need to make sure this happens. So, in terms of scheduling, |
hac as | normally do an evidentiary hearing set for tomorrow morning, Usually that's
what | do Thursday momings although we were just told a litlle while ago that the
attorney on that case seems to think that that evidentiary hearing will take like
saveral hours. And so given where we are on this trial and a couple other issues,
I'm getting that hearing ready. I'm going to end up pushing that hearing off to
another day. It's on a habeas petition, a post-conviction habeas, and so there was
just no way to do it all. Sc, I'm going to have to put that one off which means on the
good side for you guys that I'm free all tomorrow morning. So, | was -- and | don't
know what your schedules are like; | don't know how far hopefully we can get jury
gelection done, but maybe we could start at nine tomorrow morning if that warks for

you. | don't know what your -
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MR. SHETLER: | was just, with the Court’s indulgence, | can check the DV
calendar on a contract attorney down there and Ms. Baharav has one case, she
thinks.

MS. BAHARAV: Yes. Mine should not be that big a deal though. So, | can
always give mine to somebody else. But | know that Travis or Mr. Shetler is in
charge of his track in domestic viclence and tomorrow is his day. So, I'm not sure if
there's anything for him there.

THE COURT: Okay., Well obviously if you’ve got those issues we'll work
around them. I'm trying to make sure we're able to get the trial done.

MR. SHETLER: Right. '

MS. BAHARAY: And, Your Honor, we've - in that vein, we have had some
communications about making sure we're finishad on Friday. Mr. Shetler has a trial
that's supposed to start on Monday next week --

THE COURT: Right.

M3. BAHARAY: -- which is pretty important as well as this.

THE COURT: That's what | gather.

MS. BAHARAV: Right. And so the State in this trial is making every effort
that we can to accommodate that particular trial schedule. So, we've already had
some discussions about potentially stipulating to some medical records in lieu of a
doctor’'s testimony on Friday. We're hoping that we won't get there, but if that's what
has to happen then we'll resolve it

THE COURT: The doctor’s testimony you mean?

MS. BAHARAV: Yes. We are anficipating having a doctor testify at 11 a.m.
on Friday. It looks like we won’t -- if having that person testify will result in us

moving the trial into Monday we - between counsel and the State have discussed
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potentially stipulating to admission of medical records in lieu of live testimony. I'm
including some documentation from the Defense expert as well. So, we'll address
that tomorrow depending on where we are per the Court.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks.

MR. SHETLER: | do have - it looks like there are two prelims and some
status checks. Those are generally relatively quick.

THE COURT: Tomorrow?

MR. SHETLER: Tomorrow is going to be chalienging. The Court knows that
Pm trial for most of the month. So, we'll get it done as quick as we can. The only
other concern | have is we have calendar call for overflow, but myself and Mr.
Stevens had that Friday morning on the case for next week. That should be
relatively quick, but it's early on Friday.

THE COURT: Right, right. That's at 8:30.

MR. SHETLER: You're correct, Your Honor.

MS. BAHARAV: Yes, with Judge Barker.

THE COURT: So, what are you looking at tomorrow - s0 would those
matters that you have tomorrow, what time realistically do you think we can start?

MR. SHETLER: Justice Tohiasson, | believe, is still out and so that can
sometimes slow down the calendar a little bilt.

THE COURT: Right. So, you got to pro tem?

MR. SHETLER: Right. They do try to keep it somewhat consistently for each
week. And so I'll just push and depending on how long my people have been in
custody that's where | run into the biggest rub.

MS. BAHARAY: Do you think sleven would be too soon?

MR. SHETLER: [ would certainly think that by eleven we would if not be
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ready. 1 would know if | was going to have prelims by eleven -- I'm sorry Judge - |
had two lawyers. | just don't anymore.

THE COURT: Okay. So, | mean, | just -- | need to put it on calendar for
sométime tomorrow.

MR. SHETLER: If we said eleven do you think that’s reasonable.

THE COURT: Eleven? Well that would give time for them to deal with the
technical issues in the morning. 1 mean, as long -- I mean, you guys know the case.
[ don't know the case.

MR. SHETLER: Colleen’s been there a million times two -- excuse me -- Ms.
Baharav,

MS. BAHARAYV: How many - you said you have two prelims?

MR. SHETLER: Two separate clients, one has two cases.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay. Your Honor, when we're finished today -- or actually |
can text the person who is handling the calendar tomorrow and to see if we have
something in returns for his clients for tomorrow. That will obviocusly speed up the
process if we're not able to proceed. So, I'll communicate with my team to make
sure right now what the timing is for that, th | think eleven would be a good
conservative estimate for tomorrow if that's okay with the Court.

MR. SHETLER: And certainly if 've got some earlier indication which we may
have; | can get word to chambers. Butit doesn't help --

THE COURT: Right, right.

MR. SHETLER: - for the jury, yeah.

THE COURT: Right. We need fo ~ | need to put it on calendar for a certain
time. QObviously by the end of the day we'll need to let the jurors know what time

they're coming back; eleven?
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MS. BAHARAV: Yes, eleven, Your Honor. And | will communicate with my
team to double check and make sure.
THE COURT: So, tomorrow at 11.
[Collogquy between the Court and the Court Clerk]
MR. SHETLER: There are two -- one other calendaring matter, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SHETLER: [t's nobody’s problem but my own but there is an open house

Friday starting at four. | can get there -- | hope to get there by five. My daughter is
going to go to a differgnt school next year.

THE COURT: Oh, | see for school.

- MR. SHETLER: Ms. Baharav and | believe that we can have closed and to
the jury by the time so it shouldn't be a ;.)roblem.

THE COURT: Right.

MS. BAHARAV: That has to happen so it will happen.

THE COURT: Okay then.

MR. SHETLER: See; that enthusiasm is whaf makes going to trial with her
fun.

THE COURT: | like that attitude.

MR. SHETLER: | do have two other matters regarding objections or pre-trial
issues. | do want to wait until we’re done with the jury. | think that's fine, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Are there evidentiary issues?

. MS. BAHARAV: Concerns about -~ Defense counsel raised and we wanted
the Court to have a ruling on prior to the witnesses coming in.

THE COURT: Yeah. Why don't we -- we may end up here a little late after
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five this evening, but why don't we try to get the jurors in and then we can talk after
that, Probably we should fry to do that today rather than waiting until eleven
tomorrow.

MR. SHETLER: Right.

MS. BAHARAV: And, Your Honor, | was going to review the jury instructions
provided by the Defense. The only thing that | saw that was different was the self-
defense instructions. The State has actually provided the total self-defense
instruction packet.

THE COURT: Right. .

MS. BAHARAYV: 8o, if there is evidence of self-defense ocbvicusly that will --
those will come in. It's my understanding the remaining jury instructions were the
same as ours. So, jury instructions should also take a short period of time to settie.

MR. SHETLER: And it is sometimes possible that in that DV track sometimes
there's a little bit of a gap in there between about 9:15 and 10:15 where if we did
have an evidentiary issue we might be able to pop in here. | don't know how much
the Judge would love that, of course but --

THE COURT: | mean, if 'm available | don't mind trying to accommodate,

MR. SHETLER: We'll probably get it taken care of this evening. Thank you.

THE COURT: And juét to add moere complication, although it's right here, but
I've got a committee ~- I'm the chair of the Bar's Law Related Education committee
and we're having a mesting tomorrow at noon bhack here in the jury rooms. | don't
have to go far so it's not a huge deal.

MR. SHETLER: They did mention that, yes.

THE COURT: I'm supposed to be going tomorrow evening to the Federal Bar

Association dinner, you know, right after work. We'll do what we can. Obviously we

Rough Craft Transcript - Day 1, Page 7

AA 00021




10

11

12

13

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

need to make sure that the case gets the attention it needs --

MR. SHETLER: Right,

THE COURT: -- while we accommodate all of our schedules, but hopéfully
we can do that.

MR. SHETLER: That has always been my experience with Ms. Baharav, |
don't think that will be an issue.

THEE COURT: Great. And now on more mundane matters, With the charges
that we have in this case, it's five preempts each. It's not -~ there’s no life tail;
correct? |

MS. BAHARAV: That's correct,

THE COURT: Okay. And so | don't think you've tried a case in here before.
So, let's just falk in general terms then. First, throughout the trial including when
you're at the bench, everything that happens in this courtroom is on the record.
Okay. So, when you come up to the bench we put on the white noise to try to
prevent others from hearing and we try to keep our voices down. But having said,
you can't just do little whispers because then it won'’t be picked up by the mic up
here and we need it to be picked up by the mic here so it's on the record because
I’'m not going to later summarize what happened at the bench because it's already
on the record when it happens. So, you kind of need to be loud enough to be heard
by the mic but not o loud everyone else hears you. And particularly with the two
ladies this may more of an issue as te identify yourself when you're speaking up
here s0 someone later who wasn’t here transcribes it they knew who is talking at
any given time.

So, when we do jury selection when we bring in the group of jurors, |

first have the general questions for the whole group. In the course of those general
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questions, I'll be asked the State to introducs yourselves, identify witnesses that
may be called and briefly describe the nature of the charges that we're dealing with
in this case. And after that I'll be asking Mr. Shetler to similarly introduce himself
and his client. 1 don't think you have any independent withessas.

MR. SHETLER: No, not that I'm aware of at this point, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, we'll do that and I'll talk to them about the expected

length of the trial. I'm going to say that we're going to finish by Friday with trial

although I'm going to just mention fo them the possibility that they could have to

come back Monday to deliberate depending on when we finish on Friday so they're
not shocked if that happens and ask about undues burden and all those questions.

At the end of the general questions that | ask of the group as a whole,
I'l call you up here to the bench to go over that - go over the matter so you'll bring
your notes up and we'll go through and anyone that needs to he excused for cause
in my view, we'll then excuse those,

We then do individual questioning of the 24 that are shown on the chart
that's been prepared for your convenience. We'll start with Juror number 1. | will
ask Juror number 1 individual questions, then it goes to the State to pass for cause
or ask questions you have for that juror and then to the Defense to ask questions of
that juror. If you have a cause challenge during the course of those questioning, just
ask to approach and we'll address any such challenges up here at the bench so that
the jurors don't hear our discussion about that and then we'll go on. So, your direct
questioning of the jurors is on an individual basis.

Once we've passed 24 jurors for cause is when we'll do the peremptory
challenges using the chart that will be prepared. Just so you're aware, when we do

those perempts I'll be excusing the jurors from the courtroom rather than having
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them sit there uncomfortably while you pass the paper back and forth. So, take

| whatever notes you need to take to be able to do your perempts without looking at

them. And we also, unless you object now, we also don't pick who of -~ alternate
jurors will be, My intention is to select 14 jurors and if we still have more than 12 at
the end then we randomly select which one or two would be the alternates and
would not go back with the other 12. And because of our practice of doing it that
way and having alternates, when you do your preempts you'll give five preempts to
use anywhere in the list. In other words, rather than four for the petty jury and one
for the preempts ypu’!l give to use anywhere in the list of those who have passed for
cause. So, then we'll have -- we will have passed 24 for cause. You'll each get five
preempts. That takes it down fo the 14 for the trial. Okay. s that understoad?

M8, BAHARAV: We have no objection to randomly selecting the alternatas,
Your Honor.

MR. SHETLER: No, nor do we. Is there -- if we waive a challenge, is it
waived period or -- _

THE COURT: So, when you do the preempts if you waive any it doesn'’t
necessarily waive future challenges. And what happens is s0 the list goes down the
page of those that we passed for cause. If any of the challenges are waived, then
the first 14 starting at the top that aren’t challenged sit as the jurors.

MS. BAHARAV: And, Your Honor, does Your Honor have any objection to
Ms. Sudano asking some -- [ike switching off socmetimes for the jurors?

THE COURT: No; | mean, you know --

MS. BAHARAV: We won't both ask questions. Just that we argue one --

THE COURT: But you can alternate, yeah, yeah. I've had people do that

before.
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MS. BAHARAV: And just to be clear. If you waive one you're not walving the
rest of them?

THE COURT: Right.

MR. SHETLER: You're just waiving that individual challenge.

MS. BAHARAVY: Yes. |

THE COURT: Right, right. If you waive on number three but then you see
wha they do on four and now you want to challenge someone, you still can use the
others. Okay. We'li fry to move through this. Just for my benefit although I'm not
going to do alot of talking about it, so obviously one of the charges is domestic
violence. What is the alleged relationship between the Defendant and the victim?

MS. BAHARAV: At the time of the incident they had been broken up but they
were at one point in time hoyfriend and girlfriend.

THE COURT: Okay All right. Obviously when | ask you to briefly describe
the case just brief neutral description --

MS. BAHARAV: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: - not opening statement.

MS. BAHARAV: | generally say the State has alleged that on or about this
date the Defendant committed the following crimes and we're going to call these
witnesses.

THE COURT: Great, Okay. Do we have the jurors ready, Anthony? Okay.
Let's go ahead and bring ‘em in.

MR. SHETLER: Your Honor, table, podium, do you have a preference?

THE COURT: Either one as long as you're on a mic somewhere because we
are recording. And, right, if you're away from a mic you can get the hand mic to be

picked up. The jury wili have the mic so you need to be on a stable one.
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[Inside the presence of the prospective jury panel]

THE COURT: Aliright. So, good afternoon, everyone. | appreciate your
patisnce. This is the time set for the trial of case number C298879, the State of
Nevada, plaintifl versus Genara Richard Perry, the Defendant. The record will
reflect the presence of the Defendant and his counsel, the Deputy District Attorneys
and all officers of the Court. Are the parties ready to proceed?

MS. BAHARAV: Yes, Your Honor, the $tate's ready.

MR. SHETLER: Defense is ready, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Great. Okay. So, Ladies and genflemen, you're in
Department 6 of the Eighth Judicial District Court of the state of Nevada., My name
is Elissa Cadish and I'm the prasiding judge in thié department. Let me take thisg
opportunity to introduce the Court staff with whom you may be coming into contact
during the course of these proceedings.

To my far right is Jessica Kirkpatrick. Shea is our court recorder. She'll
be making sure everything that is said during the proceedings is recorded 8o it can
be transcribed later for any appeals or further proceedings. So, it is important when
you speak during these matters that you keep your veoice up.

To my immediately right is Keith Reed, He is our courtroom clerk, He
swears witnesses, marks exhibits, keeps track of evidence, and prepares minutes or
descriptions of the proceedings for the official record.

‘ You've already met Anthony Russo. He is our marshal. He is in charge
of courtroom security and the only person that you may tatk directly with during the
trial except of course when we're actually having conversation with you on the
record in open Court.

Now at this time does any party wish to present a challenge to the
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praspective jury panel as a whole?

M&. BAHARAY: The State does not.

MR. SHETLER: The Defense does not, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. So, r:ﬂr. Clerk, please call the roll of the
panel of prospective jurors. When your name is called, please answer present or
here.

[The Court Clerk calied the roll of the prospective jury panel]

THE COURT: Thank you. Is there anyone whose name was not called? No
hands. Okay. Good.

So, we're about to begin what's called the voir dire process. That's the
Iegal term for the process where | and the attorneys can ask you questions bearing
on your ability to serve as fair and impartial jurors in this particular case. At times it
may seerm like the questions are kind of personal and it's not that we're trying to
invade your privacy, but sometimes we need to ask questions of that nature to make
sure that you ¢an be fair and impartial in this particular case given the nature of the
nature of the case and the parties who are involved.

Il be asking some general questions of the whole group of you and
then we'll be going individually for the folks up front. But even when we're doing tha
| need the folks in the back pay attention because if anyone up front needs to be
axcused, we'll be bringing up some of you from the back to replace them. So, it
helps if you pay attention and have an idea of what the questions are during the
course of the process.

Now during the whole process, there are two methods by which any of
you may be excused from jury service in this particular case. There’s one process

which is for cause which means if any of you can’t be fair and impartial in this
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particular case or for some other reascn you cannot serve during the course of this

'case, you may be excused for cause. And that's my decision as the Judge.

Once we pass enough jurors for cause, at the end the attorneys will be
allowed to exercise what are called peremptory challenges: that is, there are a
certain number of challenges that they get by statute where they can excuse a
certain number of jurors without giving any particular reason. Please don't be
offended if you're excused using either of these challenge procedures. It's just part
of the process designed to ensure a fair trial for everybody involved.

Now this process of the questioning is done under oath. So would you
all please stand and raise your right hand so the clerk can administer the oath.

[The jury panei is sworn in by the Clerk]

THE COURT: Okay. Before we get too far into the process, let me just ask,
do any of you have difficulty understanding the English language? If you have
trouble with that, would you raise your hand and we can talk to you about that.
Okay. | see one gentleman up front. Sir, can you tell me your name and badge
number, please,

PROSFECTIVE JUROR #009: My name is Javier Gonzalsz, badge number
is 009,

THE COURT: Correct. Okay. All right, sir. You have difficuity understanding
English?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #009: My English is not & hundred percent.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: | got a problem with writing and sometimes
reading, actually, yes.

THE COURT: So, you have some trouble reading English; yes?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #009: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you understand spoken English? [n other words, if
witnesses are on the stand testifying about things that happened or things they
ohserved, would you able to understand that?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #009: Yes.

THE GOURT: Okay. Allright. Thanks very much. [ appreciate you letting us
know about that. Anyone else? No. Great. Okay,

Now we're ahout -- and just so it's clear. I'm going to be asking a lot of
questions and getting a lot of information from people, After | finish asking
guestions of the whole group of you {'ll be talking to the attorneys about all the
information |'ve gathered and determining whether anyone needs to be excused as
a result of that information. So, I'm not ignoring anything that we talk about. So,
first we're going to have some introductions now. So, please pay attention o these
introductions because you're going to be asked in a few minuies if you know anyone
involved in the case or anything about it.

So, first with the State. Please introduce yourself and your colleague,
tell prospective jurors the names of the witnesses you intend to call and a general
description of the nature of the case.

MS. BAHARAV: Yes, Your Honor,

Good afternoon. My name is Colleen Baharav and | along with Michelle
Sudano represent the State of Nevada in the case of the State of Nevada versus
Genaro Perry. The State has alleged that on or about the first day of May 2014, Mr.
Perry committed the crimes of robbery with use of a deadly weapon, false
imprisonment with the use of a deadly weapon, grand larceny auto, assault with a

deadly weapon, coercion, battery resulting in substantial bodily harm constituting
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dornestic violence and prevent or dissuading witness or victim from reporting crime
or-commencing prosecution. We have alleged that those crimes all occurred hers in
Clark County Nevada. To provide events on our case, the State anticipates calling
some maybe not all of the following witnesses: Corla Carpenter also known as
Corla Muhammed, Ahmedia Bragg, Franklin Elam, George Laster, Danielle Keller,
Dr. Steven Leibowitz, Shakesl Abdal-Karim, Justin Terry, and Deborah Ashenfelder
formerly known as Deborah Marriolt [phonetic]. Thank you. |

THE COURT: Thank you very much. Counsel, introduce yourself and your
client. |

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

Ladies and gentlemien, my name is Travis Shetler. I'm a solo
practitioner here in town. | represent Genaro Perry. The State’s accused him of the
crimes Ms. Baharav just talked of. In addition to possibly hearing testimony from Mr.
Ferry, you may hear some testimony or some information from Dr. Steven Gabesf
[phonetic] who is a reconstructive surgeon here in town. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. So, | have a few basic questions first which I'm required
to ask in every case. So, if you do need to respond in the affirmative to any of these
quesﬂons, raise your hand. We'll get you the mic and then before you explain why
yéu raised your hand, if you could state your name and the last three digits of your
badge number. _

So, first, have any of you been convicted of a felony? Please raise your
hand if you have. No hands. Okay. Are any of you not a United States citizen?
Raise your hand if you're not a citizen. No hands. Good. Now do any of you have
such a sympathy, prejudice or bias relating to age, religion, race, gender or national

origin that you feel that would affect your ability to he an open minded, fair and
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impartial juror? Anyone feel that way, Okay. We've got one hand up front and one
the back, a couple.in the back. Okay. So, we'll start up front and then we'll get the
mic back to you and hear what your views are there,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: Andy Yi, 002.

THE COURT: Okay, sir. Why did you raise your hand on that question?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: | raised by my hand because | personally
have been robbed at gunpoint and ! never had a fair shot to go to a trial because
they never found the gentleman.

THE COURT: Okay. So, they never found the person who did that to you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And so how long ago was that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: About 14 years ago.

THE COURT: Okay. And was that here in Las Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: No.

THE COURT: Where was it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: It was in Chicago, lllinois.

THE COURT: In Chicago. |

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Gotit. And so would how would that incident that
happened to you affect your ability to be fair and impartial or cause you any
sympathy, prejudice or bias in this caseg?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: From my personal experience and fram other
people | know that went through the same thing, | believe they got off easier, like
they never found the person and that's the reason why it happens, you know, so

often. And | feel as in this case, you know, | would, you know, judge the case
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biasedly.

THE COURT: So, do you think that you would hold it against Mr. Perry here
because of someone robbing you at gunpoint those years ago?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #002: Yes, | believe so.

THE COURT: Okay. Allright. Thank you. And there were a couple people
that raised hands in the back,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #050: I'm Doris E. Foley, 050. I'm understanding —
anyway, | have a long list of police in my family, prosecutor’s office including. | have
been -- had a misdemeanor, and I'm not a fan of undercover cops and since he's
got a long list already, | already presume he's guilty.

THE COURT: He's got a long list of what?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR #050: Of things that he's being, you know, on trial
for. So, 1o me, he'’s already guilty.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #050: That's it, ma'am.

THE COURT: And so the police and prosecutors in your family, have they
conveyed that view that someone that's charged with a lot of crimes must be guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #050: Yes; especially from the prosecutor’s office.

THE COURT: Qkay. Thank you, ma’am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0585 Terry Arcemont, 055. | have several things.
First, my belief does not ailow me to pass judgment on another human being and,
second, I'm very, very opiniohated so | have to keep it to myself and | cannot he fair
to Court because I'm brutally honest and I'm being right up four front. 1 will form an
opinion on myself. |

THE COURT: Qkay. So, you're both judgmental and can exercise a
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judgment?

PROSFECTIVE JURO'R #055: Yes. And | cannot pass a judgment on
another human being. That's not up to me.

THE COURT: And is that based on certain religious beliefs that you have?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: | have many religious beliefs and it's hard to
explain because we are all children of God.

THE COURT: Right. )

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: But yet | am partially to atheism also. So, |
cannot swear on a bible.

THE COURT: Okay. Rather than swear you could affirm to meet the
requirements.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: Yeah,

THE COURT: i understand some folks don't want to swear and that's fine.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: And 'm very, very opinionated.

THE COURT: You're very, very opinionated.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: Yes.

THE COURT: But you can't pass judgment on somebady?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: | can't because I'm in conflict. That's how
come | cannot be a fair juror at ali. | never served in jury duty,

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, if you were sitting on the jury after hearing all of the
evidence and then went back to the jury room with the other jurars, you couldn’t vota
guilty or not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: No, ma’am, and | will be kicked off the jury
before that because a couple of judges already did because | already told them that

| already formed an opinion and | cannot sit in the jury box. And that's the honest
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truth.

THE COURT: Okéy. All right. Thanks very much.

Do any of you know the Defendant, Mr. Perry, or his counsel, Mr.

Shetler? No hands. Okay. Do any of you know our Deputy District Attorneys, Ms.
Baharav or Ms. Sudano? No hands. Okay. Do any of you know our District
Attorney Steve Wolfson or other personnel in the District Attorney's office? Yes,
okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #039: Yeah, I'm Martin Orsinalli, 039. I've worked
with Steve Wolfson when he was a defense attorney. I'm a Deputy City Attorney
with the City of Las Vegas. | don't know these two deputies but | do know Steve

Wolfson,

THE COURT: Right. Okay. And that was what | asked. And so was that like

when he was on the city council?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #039: City council, as a Defense attorney. | don't
know him personally outside the office. V've seen him at functions.

THE COURT: Right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0398 But, yeah, | do know. If we saw each other in
the elevator we would say hi. That's about it.

THE COURT: Okay. Fair enough. And that is what | asked. So, let me ask
you this. As a result of your relationship as you've described it with Mr. Wolfson,
would that affect your ability to be fair and impartial as a juror in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #039: No, it would not,

THE COURT: Do you think you'd have a tendency to favor the District
Attorney’s office because of your relationship with Mr. Wolfson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #039: No, | do not,
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THE COURT: Okay. You think you can be fair to both sides?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #039: Yes, | do. -

THE COURT: Great. Thank you. Okay, Do any of you know any of the
withegses whose names were read by either of the attorneys? One hand in the
back.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055; | believe it's Dr. Steven Leibowitz.

THE COURT: | need your name and badge number again.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: Oh, Terry Arcemont, 055. Sorry.

THE COURT: It's okay,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: Yeah, Dr. Leibowitz did an operation on left
eye and | still have no feeling in it. So, | got a litfle issues with him.

THE COURT: Okay. Great. | appreciate you letting me know about that,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055: 'm honest,

THE COURT: Yes; thank you.

All right. So, it's now ~ it's Wednesday; right? It's now Wednesday
afternoon, The trial itself is going to be complete by this Friday so that's good news
for you. It's possibie that we would finish the trial on Friday but the jurors might stili
be deliberating on Monday. So, | want to give a heads up about that in case any of
you have issues on Monday. So, with that being said, 1 understand it's difficult for
everyone to be here as a juror. You all have other things you should be doing,
perhaps other things you would rather be doing whether it's at work or at home,
whatever you would ordinarily be doing if you weren't here, and | get that, But my
question is whather serving these few days as a juror would represent an undue
burden for any of you, that is, more of a burden than it is for everyone else who has

got to be here to serve as a juror.  Okay,
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So, what we'll do is we'll start going through the folks -- so we'll hand it
to the first person and then once they're done if the other folks raise thelr hands so
we can pass it around and get the information from alf of you WHo have raised your
hands. Okay. Yes, ma'am, name and badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Phoshe Downing, badge number 003.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am, what's your issue?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Child care. Ifit goes through - hecause me
and my husband we schedule ourselves opposite days for one of us to be home
with the kids, if it ends on Friday that's fine but if it goes on to Monday thatll be a
problem for me.
| THE COURT: So, your husband works on Monday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003. Yeah.

THE COURT: And so you would be the one with the children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Yes.

THE COURT: And how old are the children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Nine and 13.

THE’ COURT: Okay. So, are they in school during the day?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So, is it just an issue of drop and pick up?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, what time do they need to be dropped off?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: My son gets dropped off by 8 o'clock, my
daughter at nine. They both get picked up by 3:20.

THE COURT: Okay. If you were able to do the drop off in the moming, is

there anyone, a friend or anyone, who might be able to help out with pick-up in the
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afternoon if you were?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: [Witness nodding head in the negative].

THE COURT: No? Okay. You're nodding, for the record, Okay. Thanks.
Okay. Go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #012: Adam Taylor, 012. I'm fine for avery day but
justif it - | don’t know how long these things go for. That was the question | had a
for a long time. T it ends at like five or so, that's fine, because the job m inis - I'm
the only one that can do it. So, there's no replacement for me on the job and it runs
Friday, Saturday, Sunday. That's it.

THE COURT: So, you work Friday, Saturday, Sunday.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #012: Mm-hmm.

THE COURT: And what time?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #012: | have to be there at six, 6:30ish, but no later
than that. | just don't know how late these go. Any day is fine.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, you could be here on Friday as long as we had you
out by about five?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #012: Yeah, that's perfect.

THE COURT: And you could get to work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #012: Mm-hmm. And up until them I'm cool.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks very much,

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #012: Than you.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013. I'm Donna Joily, it's 0013. | don't know if you |

consider this an undue burden; | do. | have a new bosé starting ocn Monday who |

will be reporting to. | would really like to be there on Monday. There's some stuff
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going on at work that makes me very tensed and stressed and { really want to be
there for that first day of her work. |

THE COURT: And s0 what do you do for work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013:; ! am in marketing.

THE COURT: Okay. And the new person who is starting, what position are
they going to be in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013: She would be my direct report; | mean, she
would be my boss.

THE COURT: Right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013: That's what 'm trying to say.

THE GOURT: And so like over the marketing department?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013: Over three cifferent departments, marketing
being one.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013: And we had an ermployee quit today. You

know, | don't want to get inte too many details about this but, you know, it's a

stressful gituation. Like | said, it's undue for me. | don't know if you would consider it

that way.
THE COURT: What's your work hours on Monday?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #013: On Mondays, ei.ght to five.
THE COURT: Eight to five. Okay. All right. Thank. Pass it down that way.
FPROSPECTIVE JURCR #014: Ashley Gomez, 014,
THE COURT: Yes,
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #014: | actually work from home because | have an

infant, a ten month old, and he's fine today. He's with dad but dad is going to be
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traveling over the weekend. And at this moment | don't have anybody else to care
for him, His grandmother Is in the hospital right now, So, this is a very, very bad
timing. And grandpa travels. He's a comedian on Carnival Cruise ships. So, he’s
never here. And |, quite frankly, don't like leaving my kid with anybody | den't know.

THE COURT: Okay. So, when you say -- so dad's there to walch the baby to
day.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #014: Today. | actually moved -- my brother passed
wey a couple months ago. He was shot in a triple homicide off of Sahara and Fort
Apache. | don't know if anybody heard about this. So, being in this courtroom right
now is not doing me gocd at all. But moved it, my jury service, to today 5o that |
co{JId be here. However, my boyfriend got a job, a gig in another state. | don't know
how long this thing runs, but he's got to leave Friday morning.

THE COURT: Okay. So, when you say he’s got to be gone for the weekend
he's leaving Friday morning?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #014: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. So, on Friday you don't have any coverage for your ten
maonth old?

PROSPECTNE JUROR #014: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: Badge nurmber 015, Mary Logan.

THE COURT: Okay, ma’am, thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: Your question was framed in convenience: is
that correct?

THE COURT: No. My question is it would be an undue burden for you to be

hera.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: Okay, yes. Allright. | have a disability. |
have arthritis in my spine and sciatic nerve damage and | have great difficulty either
sitting for a tong period of time or standing for a long period of time, and I'm afraid
that the pain level would increase substantially and as a result [ would lose my
ability to concentrate on the details. | am taking -- | take medication, prescribed
medication for my condition and I just believe that that wouid be a burden for me.

THE COURT: 8o, just so | understand. s the -~ do you only take the
medication if you get the pain to where it's difficult for you otherwise or do you take
the medication regularly to avoid the pain?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: Both. Actually | take the medication on a
reguiar basis and then | take more medication -

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: - if if, you know, requires such.

THE COURT: And so the medication that you take, that interferes with your
ability to concentrate?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0315: I'm afraid that the pain would make it such
that eventually | would not be comfortabie seated and | would -- that would draw my
concentration away.

THE COURT: Okay. So, how long can you sit for?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: Probakbly an hour, 45 minutes or an hour.

THE COURT: And then -- so when you get to that point like, okay, | can't sit
anymore, you just -~ do you need to stand up or do you need to be able to walk
around?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: | prefer to get up and walk around hecause

it's the sciatic that goes down my left leg.
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THE COURT: Gotit. Okay. Do you work, ma’am?

PROSPECTIVE JUF{OR #015: No; I'm retired.

THE COURT: Okay. Allright. Thanks very much.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #015: Thank you,

THE COURT: Anyone else in that row? Okay.

PROSPECT_:IVE JUROR #018: Badge number 018, Michelle Zira.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #018. Currently | am the sole manager of two real
gstate communities, new homes communities. At this time | don't have any backup.
| am the sole pergon, the sole agent running these two communities of which | am
commissioned based. And having the doors closed for three days with no
opportunity to work with the customers that I've been working with In the past to
convert into incoming sale along with the people that would be coming in throughout
those three days that | would lose the amount of income to have the doors closed
for three days would be prétty devastating financially.

THE COURT: Okay. So, when you say it would be financially devastating,
how would it affect you? | mean, wouid you be able to, you know, pay your rent or
mortgage, have food on the table, things like that? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #018; That's a unforeseen answer. It depends on
what would come in throughout those three days. It could significant and it could be
insignificant which is the purpose of having to be there for those three days to be
able to generate any form of income that would be possible during those three days.

THE COURT: So, are you saying it's like model homes and you're sitting
there on site or -

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #018: | have two communities and individual
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communities that are in the same neighborhood that I'm operating, yes. So, if I'm
not there | have no opportunity to eam any income. '

THE COURT: Right. Okay. And are you the sole support' in your household?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #018: | am.

THE COURT: Okay. And so --okay. All right. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #021: I'm Brialn‘Mersis, 0021. 1actually very
recently moved to California. I drove back from LA this morning just to get here.
Unfortunately | work freelance. | work executive protection and body guarding and |
have a client that I'm supposed to be back for this evening and work this evening
through next Monday. And that's really my sole income, my sole client for this
month. So, as far as rent or car payment o anything it would be severely
devastating to the monthly situation, |

THE COURT: When did you move to California?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #021. Within the last two weeks.

THE COURT: So, you've actually moved your permanent residence there
from here?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR #021: Yes; | still have my - | didn’t get a chance to
get my California driver's license yet. I'm coming back just to finish wrapping up,
you know, my loose ends here. | still have my valid Las Vegas ID.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #019: Mike Brillant, 019. I'm a program manager for
a company based out of the East Coast. We are cUrrentIy in negotiations for a
contract. The period performance ends tomorrow. The negotiations are ongoing
today and tomorrow. I've missed a couple meetings today that requires my

decisions. It would be extremely difficult to get through those negotiations by the

Rough Draft Transcript - Day 1, Page 28

AA 00042



11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

period performance end date and then negotiate an extension for the following six
months. The perrofmance of the contract includes overseas locations and
continental United States locations | would say ten or 15 different sites where we
employ folks to work on unmanned aircraft. So, if | don't get the contract extended
and properly pushed and signed it is a hardship for me as a program manager.

THE COURT: Allright. And, you know, | don't know about your company or
whataver but there’s no one else who can take it over for you?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #019: No, ma’am. Unfortunately I'm the only
program manager that does this kind of work in the company. Business developers,
they dlon't have the decision making authority to do so, so it would he me.

THE GOURT: Qkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #019: | have a boss, of course. He could probably
make those decisions in my stead but it's mine to win or lose.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025: Number 025, Shawn Waldman.

THE COURT: Yes.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025: | have a ten month old daughtsr. My wife and
[ are full time employees. S, we are the ones doing childcare for our daughter. So,
we fotate with our days off so | have nobody to watch my daughter tomorrow. So,
that would be an issue for me.

THE COURT: So, tomorrow your wife works?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025: Correct.

THE CCURT: And you normally would not be working tomorrow?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025: Correct. I'm off Wednesday, Thursday my

wife is off the weekends. The person that watches our ¢hild on Monday, Tuesday,
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Friday can do it tomorrow. | had to pull teeth to get him to watch her today. | have
no family, no grandparents in the state of Nevada or Las Vegas. So, tomorrow |
have nobody to watch her.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank yau.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #051. My name is Hung Nguyen. My badge number]
051. l am a dentist in my office, the only dentistin my office, and | owner, So, my
schedule has been booked. It's very difficult to cancel all of my patients and nobody
to take care of emergency patiants.

THE COURT: So, [ think you séid this. There's no other dentist in your
office?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025; No; only me.

THE COURT: And so you've got bookings for the next couple days for
people?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025: Yeah. I book in advance two weeks.

THE COURT: I'm sorry | missed that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #025; The schedule is full.

THE COURT: The schedule is full. Okay. Thank you. Anyone ealse back
there? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #052: Steven Stowers, badge number 052.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.
| PROSPECTIVE JUROR #052: [ care for a five month year old and my wife,
she works during the day and | work evenings so it will be a difficult situation of
switching and finding someone to watch her during the day.

THE COURT: Who is watching the child today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #052: | got a friend of a friend to watch it -- sorry -
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her. Sorry. Just nervous.

THE COURT: Okay. | understand. it's okay. So, you have a friend taking
care of your baby today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #052: Yes, my wife’s friend.

THE COURT.: Right. Buf you don't have -~ you wouldn't have any coverage
the other days. She works during the day tomorrow and Friday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #052: She works today, tomarrow, and Friday. Pm
off today and tomorrow.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #052: It's just that if she ig able to take off that would
be fine, but if she’s not able to take off then that would be the situation there.

" THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #055; Terry Arcemont, 055. | hate to sound like I'm
whining but i carry on a Asian tradition and | take care of my elderly mother and then
I'm a provider for her. 1 quil my hourly job four years ago so | became a full hundred
percent commission employee so | could basically schedule my own schedule and
leave work at any time to take care of my elderly mother. She has a degenerative
disk. So, she needs assistance to move around. And then now it's kind of hard on
me because | got a Jones fracture on my right leg and gained 30 pounds in the last
three manths. So, anyways, that's it.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. A couple more questions before | talk to
counsel about all the information we’ve got,

First, a little bit about the role of a judge and jury in a case like this. As
the judge I'mthe judge of the questions of law. It's my job to know what the law is

and to instruct the jurors on the law that applies fo this case. The jurors are the
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judges of questions of fact. They decide what really happened with respect to the
charges that are brought, but the jurors are required fo follow my instructions on the
law that applies. With that in mind, is there anyone who thinks you may not be able
to follow my instructions on the law even if they were different from what you thought
the law ought to be? Anyone have difficulty with that? No hands. Great. Thank
you.

Under our system of justice there are certain principles of law that apply|
in every criminal trial. They are that the charging document filed in this case is a
mere accusation and is not evidence of guilt; that the Defendant, Mr. Perry, is
presumed innocent and the State must prove that he is guilty beyond a reasonable
doubt, Does anyone not understand or believe in these basic principles of American
justice? Okay. | got a hand up front,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #023: Kara Shrader, Juror 0062, | basically -

THE COURT: Okay. It's 23. Okay.

FPROSPECTIVE JURCR #023: 023.

THE COURT: Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #023: | basically just don't think it's right to put
anybody in jail no matter what they do. | think God will take care of that, That's
what | have to say abouf that.

| THE COURT: QOkay. 8o, if you were on the jury would you be able to
evaluate the evidence in accordance with the law | give you and vote as to whether
guilt was proven beyond a reasonable doubt or not?

PROSFPECTIVE JUROR #023. | just don't think - irregardless it's not right to
send anybody to jail; that they can find their own spiritual path without jail.

THE COURT: QOkay. 8o, the jurors won't have anything to do with
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sentencing in this case, does that make a difference for you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #023: Yeah; as long as | don't have to -- my
decision is a result of, you kﬁow, I'wouldn’t say anything that's going to make
somebody have to go to jail. _

THE COURT: The jurors’ decision will be as to each of the charges
considering whether Mr. Perry is guilty or not guilty based on the evidence and the
law presented; is that something you could do?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #023: | probably would not say guilty if he’s going to
have {o go to jail.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you think people who commit any crimes should
just be out walking the streets anyway?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #023: | think everything happens for a reason and
that, you know, God has a law over everything and things will be taken care of as
they're supposed to. | don't think it's right just for people to just always go to jail.

THE COURT: Okay. Allright. Thank you. Anyone else? No. Okay.

Does anyecne know anything about this case other than what's been
stated in the courtroom so far? No hands. Okay. Good.
All right. Counsel, come on up and bring your notes, please.
[Bench conference -~ begins]

THE COURT: We've got some interesting folks in the crowd today.

MR. SHETLER: That certainly is true. You have an amazing poker face,
Judge. '

THE COURT. Okay. 8o, unforiunately we have several that | think we're
going to have to excuse but we'll probably be okay. So, I'm just going to go in order

through the list. So, 002, Mr. Yi.
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MS. BAHARAV: He said he'd hold it against the Defendant, and this is
Colleen for the record. | can't object to that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Right. So, we're going to have excuse him. Okay. INext, 003,
Ms. Downey. | think we can probably work around her schedute on Monday. We
could just héve them no come here until ten and she can get here at ten if they were
deliberating, and we could probably get her out by thres if we had to. | want to hold
onto to her far right now.

M8, BAHARAV: Okay.

THE COURT: 012, Mr. Taylor. 1think we're okay with him too. We couid end
by five on Friday.

MS. SHETLER: That's what he meant was p.m.? | couldn’t catch that.

THE COURT: | think so.

MS. BAHARAV! Yes, he did. 009, Mr. Gonzalez said he had issuas with
English, but ! think -

THE CQURT: You know what. | didn't aven write it down.

MS. BAHARAYV: Oh, that's okay. This is Colleen again.

THE COURT: He seemed to be fine.

MS. BAHARAV: He did. The only thing that he'd be reading --

THE COURT. Do we have written documents?

MS. SUDANO: Just jury instructions, Your Honor. This is Michelle.

THE COURT; Oh, jury instructions.

MS. BAHARAYV: And potentially medical records if we have to admit those.

THE COURT: Do you want to excuse me?

MR. SHETLER: | have no problem with him going.

MS. BAHARAV: That's fine, Your Honor. | don't know. Maybe if you want to
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him go back down and get re-assigned to somewhere else, but we do have to admit
medical records it could be really hard for him to review those.

THE COURT: Yeah; no, that's a good point. 1 was thinking well it's mostly
testimony so | wasn't worried about it.

MR. SHETLER: Right; testimony.

MS. BAHARAV: It was -~ it shouid be.

THE COURT: You're right.

MS, BAHARAV: I'd say yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Let's excuse him. Okay. So, we talked about Mr.
Taylor. I'm going to hang with him for now. 013, Ms. Jolly. She has a new boss
starting Monday. I'm not overly concerned about that,

MS3. BAHARAV: No.

THE COURT: 'm more concerned about if she is actually going to be
stressed and distracted.

MS. SHETLER: Right. More important be fair to listen to all the testimony
and not be punishing just in general.

M3. BAHARAV. We'll submit it to counsel’s discretion. If he wants her gone,
we're fine with it.

MS. SHETLER: | think she should probably go.

THE COURT: You think she should be excused?

MR. SHETLER: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. I'll excuse her. 014, Gomez.

MR. SHETLER: She’s got --

MS. BAHARAV: No; | have to explain something about this. The issue that

she's talking about, that triple homicide, that was a domestic related homicide. The
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THE COURT: Yeah; because | remember Sahara and Fort Apache and |
thought, really, and then | remember reading in the paper. That was her brother.

MS. BAHARAV: Her brother was dafing ~

MR. SHETLER: The mom.

MS. BAHARAV: -- the daughter of the woman that was married to the man
that killed him. 8o, he was just in the wrong place at the wrong time. He got shot
because he waé the daughter, So, the fact that this is a domestic case -

THE COURT: And that's close in time, | |

MS. BAHARAV: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. So, let's excuse her --

MS. BAHARAV: | would ask the Court to excuse her, yeah.

THE COURT: - yes, for several reasons. 015, Logan. Okay. She's the lady
with the arthritis.

MS., BAHARAV: She's got health issues,

MR. SHETLER: Yeah. I'm most comfortable with her being excused.

THE COURT: Okay. Somstimes we can work around it but it sounds like
she's got it pretty bad, 018, Ms. Zira.

MS. BAHARAV: It seems like she was trying to say she couldn't pay her bills,
but | don't -- but then she didn’t say that. | don't know.

THE COURT: Yeah. Right. She said -- right -- she said basically well, you
know, [ don't know. | guess it depends on what commission she would get.

MS. BAHARAV: True.

THE COURT: 1 don't know. She's the only one out there on two

communities. | don't know.
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MS. BAHARAV: Yeah.

MR, SHETLER: Right.

MS. BAHARAV: And she’s the enly one in her house, | think she said.

MR. SHETLER: 8he did say that.

THE COURT: She did say that, yes.

MR. SHETLER: | have no problem with her being excused.

THE COURT: Okay. 018, Michael Brillant. So, he's {rying to wrap up
negotiations of the contract that ends tomorrow.

MR. SHETLER: Right.

THE COURT: He's going to send drones out,

MS. SHETLER: Right.

MS. BAHARAV: Right.

MR. SHETLER: So, he can control the fufure.

MS. BAHARAV: The only thing | think with that is that | wonder if could
handle those things, kind of, in the morning before he comes in, but if there’s
ongoing negotiations it looks like he’s going to be focused on that.

MR. SHETI.LER: He has to win.or lose he said.

THE COURT: It's the urgent timing. 1t were just in general I'm important in
my job I'd say no.

MR. SHETLER: Right.

THE COURT: But this sounds like it's really bad timing. It probably would
have been better to re-schedule and do it another time.

MR. SHETLER: Right.

MS. BAHARAV: A lot of people don't know they can do that actually.

MR. SHETLER: Well | wonder how many pecple we're talking about - he
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said 15 locations.

MS. BAHARAV: He said -- | think that they wouldn't be allowed to work if th By
didn’t [indiscernible].

MR. SHETLER: Yeah.

THE COURT: 021, Mersis. Okay.

MS. BAHARAV: He moved to California.

MR. SHETLER: Yeah.

THE COURT: Yeah. Okay.

MS. SUDANO: It's always something.

THE COURT: Yes; he doesn't need to be here. 023, Shrader.

MS. BAHARAV: Your Honor -

MR. SHETLER: I'd like to retain Ms. Shrader.

MS. BAHARAV: | ran her. She’s got a really long record of prostituting
related offenses that our office has prosecuted her on. So, given thig --

THE COURT: [guess that's how she's serving God.

MS. BAHARAV: Indeed.

THE COURT: | shouldn't make that one [indiscernible].

MS. BAHARAV: Well frespasses too. Maybe she just likes to go through -~
the thing [ would say is that she indicated that she'd have a hard time feeling guilfy if
she thought he'd go to jail and that's going to be hard for the State.

THE COURT: Right. | mean, if she's looking at a robbery charge | think she
knows that he's looking aft ail.

MR. SHETLER: |just don't see a way that | can try and keep her o.n, Judge,
but | would certainly love to.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm going to excuse her. We're going to have to fill a

Rough Draft Transcript - Day 1, Page 38

=

A 00052



16

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

bunch of spots up front. That's okay. 025, Waldman. Okay. He's also got no child
care coverage for the ten month old. | think | would let him go.. Mr. Orsinelli is
staying so that’s good.

MS. BAHARAV! Yeah. She knows my thoughts, Maybe it's a good thing, _
Travis.

THE COURT: 050, Ms. Foley, was pretty determined to get out here.

MR. SHETLER: Yes.

MS. BAHARAY: She said she would presume the Defendant is guilty.

THE COURT: She sald he's already guilty because | wrote that down. So, |
need to excuse her even though the genuineness of it is in question,

MR. SHETLER: Right. 1 would agree with that & hundred percent.

MS. BAHARAV: Shé made a good record.

THE COURT: But | don't think we want that record. 051, the dentist.

MR. SHETLER: He says he's got no other coverage. People are relying and
changing their schedules based on him.

THE COURT: He's going to have to re-schedule everyone for the next few
days. | wouldn't want to have that happen,

MR. S8HETLER: Although the other doctor didn’t say anything; did they?

MS. BAHARAV: Which doctor?

THE COURT: There's aﬁother doctor?

MS. BAHARAYV: Someone didn't like our doctor.

THE COURT: He's a doctor.

MR. SHETLER: A doctor in back row.

THE COURT: No? Okay. So, I'm going to excuse Dr. Nguyen.

MR. SHETLER: Yes.
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THE COURT: 052, He's got the five month old.

MS. BAHARAV.! it o

THE COURT: Yes. [felt bad because other people called him out on that,

MR. SHETLER: | think it's nervaus. [t sounds like it's a problem.

THE COURT: Yeah, | need to excuse him. Mr. Arcemont. He's got every
problem in the book, 055.

MR. SHETLER: You tock the words right out of my mouth. You can't judge.

THE COURT: He can'tjudge but he’s very judgmental, all in the same
sentence.

M3. BAHARAV: He knows that doctor and he -

MR. SHETLER; Oh, that's right. | did write that.

THE COURT: Yes; he got treatment. WE got to get him out of here because
he causes any harm to the rest of us.

MR. SHETLER: We're keeping Martin now; Arcemont is out.

THE COURT: So, I'm going to excuse all of those, We'll repiace any open
seats up front. | don't have them ali shift. We just fill the open seats and then we'll
start in seat number one with questions.

MR. SHETLER: Well what are we doing with -- oh no, we talked about
Gomez. I'm sorry. I'm just checking my notes,

MS, BAHARAY: That's ckay,

MR. SHETLER: Logan is aut. Michelle, did we decide on her or not?

THE COURT: Which one?

MS. BAHARAV: Zira,

MR. SHETLER: 018. She's out.

M3, BAHARAY: Yeah, she’s out.
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MR. SHETLER: Mr. Brillant’s out; Kara’s out. Thank you for your patience,
Judge. |

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. BAHARAY: Thank you,

[Benech conference -- concluded]

THE COURT: Okay, folks. Thanks for your patience. I'm going to excuse the
foilowing people at this time. After 'm done reading this list, then the folks who }
annolnce will be excused. You'll need to report down to the third floor and let them
know that I've exeused you. So, wait till I'm done reading these folks out loud and
then we'll be continuing with the jury sélection process with the rest of you. 002,
Andy Y1, 009, Javier Gonzalez, 013, Donna Jolly, 014, Ashley Gomez, 015, Mary
Rogan, 018, Michelle Zira, 019, Michael Brillant, 021, Brian Mersis, 023, Kara
Shrader, 025, Shawn Waldman, 080, Doris Foley, 051, Hung Nguyen, 052, Steven
Stowers, 065, Terry Arcemont. If | read your name you're excused. Report down
to the third fioor.

THE COURT CLERK: Next in seat number 1, Badge number 028, Jennifer
Ward; next, seat number 8, Badge number 030, Kateley Grayson; seat number 12,
Badge number 032, George Ward,; seat number 13, Badge number 034, Frik
Adamek; seat number 14, Badge number 036, Jennifer Bautista; seat number 16,
Badge number 037, Serena Compton; seat number 17, Badge number 038, Karlo
Maalouf, seat number 19, Badge number 039, Martin Orsinelli. Next in seat number
20, Badge number 040, Stephanie Ruiz.

THE COURT: Okay. We'll get her when she comes back in.

THE COURT CLERK: And in seat 22, Badge number 041, Melinda Lopez.

THE COURT: Okay. So, we have Ms. Ward; correct?
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FROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Ward, is there any reason you could not be fair and
impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #029: Yes,

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
crima?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

THE COURT: s there anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out
at trial and the law that applies as stafed in my instructions without fear of criticism
or popular opinion? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with
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jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

THE COURT: And, ma'am, how long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Forty-one vears.

THE COURT: And what's the highest level of education you completed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Associates degree.

THE COURT: [n what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Nursing.

THE COURT: And are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

THE COURT: Doing what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Registered nurse,

THE COURT: Okay. And are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

THE COURT: Doing what?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #029: He works at the Mandatay Bay, a

maintenance engineer.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have children?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yep.

THE COURT: How many?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Two girls.

THE COURT: And how old are they?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Sixteen and 14,
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THE COURT: Okay. State.

MS. BAHARAV: Hi. 'm Colleen. | think | introduced myself to you earlier, but
welcome. Ms. Ward, have anyone in your family ever been the victim of domestic
violence?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Any of your friends ever been the victim of domestic
violence? |

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Have you been the victim of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAY. Do you watch the show CSI?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029; Yes.

MS. BAHARAY: Do you watch the one from Las Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Uh-huh.

MS. BAHARAV: Do you see all those awesome tools and gadgets that they
have in that show?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yeah.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay. You understand that's fiction; right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Oh, yeah. _

MG, BAHARAV: Okay. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
works on a budget so they do not have those types of-fancy computer screens and
things like that; you understand that, right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Oh, yeah.

MS. BAMARAV: Now knowing what you know about CSI Las Vegas, you're

not going to hold the State to that particular forensic standard; are you?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.
- MS. BAHARAV: Do you understand that not every case has fingerprint or

DNA; do you understand that? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #02%; | do.

MS. BAHARAV: Are you going to hold that against us if we don't present any
DNA or fingerprints?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Or a really fancy computer screen with someone's face next
toit?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay. Have you ever had contact with the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029; No.

MS.BAHARAV:1?3ﬁcﬁchﬂsoranﬁhmgImethmﬁ

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yeah, I'm sure I've had a ticket. [ don't know
thwasLasvegas.JﬁveinBPUMerCmy

MS. BAHARAV! Oh, okay. Well anything about your law enforcement
contact, maybe if you had a ticket standout to you positive or negative?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: No. Nothing about that experience stands out to you at all?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Great. We heard some comments earlier about someone’s
beliefs not being -- allowing them to be able to sit in judgment of anyone else. Do
you have any beliefs that will hinder your ability to make a decision in this particular

case?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MS. BAHARAV: And if the State proves after you listen to the instructions by
the Court, if the State meets the elements beyond a reasconable doubt, would you be
able to find a verdict of guilty in that instance?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: If the State doesn’'t meet every element beyond a
reasonable doubt, would you be able tc vote not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Thank you. State will pass for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

Ms. Ward, notwithstanding the budget limitations of the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department, would you still expect them to thorough investigate
a crime scene?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: And if they didn’t thorough investigate a crime scene, could
you still be a fair and impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yeah. _

MR. SHETLER: Do you have -- Ms. Baharav asked you ~ | forgot to ask one
question | was curious about. What type of field of nursing are you involvéd n?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: 1 postpartum nursing and same day surgery
nursing.

MR. SHETLER: Have you ever had experience in your - and you've been a
nurse for how long?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Seven years.
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MR. SHETLER: Have you ever had to deal with victims of domastic violence

in your career?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: | don't know. We've had suspected in our
postparfum unit but nothing that was directly evident or that was reporied. We've
had people that didn’t want certain people coming to their room because of
possibilities of threats of that.

MR. SHETLER: Understand. It's unfortunate. Would any of your
experiences In those situations impact your ability to be a fair and impartial juror
here today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: No.

MR. SHETLER: How long have you been out in Boulder City?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Forty-one years.

MR. SHETLER: You heard earlier in Ms. Foley's comment and as Judge
Cadish said, we're not here to pry or get into your personal life, but you understand
the Constitution gives my client a right to a trial by jury of his peers and that the
State although budget restraints and extremély qualified lawyers notwithstanding,
they have a duty to establish my client's guilt beyond a reasonabie doubt; do you
understand that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes, | do.

MR. SHETLER: Ms, Baharav asked you if there was anything if you were
sitting at either table if you would want a person such as yoursejf on the jury and
you're comfortabie. with [Indiscermible] for either person?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #029: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: [ started to mention Ms, Foley. I'm sorry. 1 got sidetracked.

Her comment was a little surprising but that’s the kind of honesty unfortunately that
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we need. This is Mr. Perry’s probably the most important couple days of his life right
now, and we all come in with certain prejudices and opinions. I'm certainly well
aware of that when | drive through the streets of Las Vegas. It's the ability to set
aside those personal beliefs as some people have said that they couldn't do, right,
as we were geing through this and purely judge Mr. Perry based on the evidence
that the State produces, that Judge Cadish allows into trial and that you take back
and then you're going to -- this is a long question; I'm sorry. You're going to get a
set of jury instructions at the end and 1 think we're going to end up with somewhere
around 25 pages of instructions. You have to take the evidence you heard here and
apply it to those jury instructions or vice versa. Maintaining that lack of a pre-formed
opinion which is difficult and some people are much more vocal about what they can
and can't do and what they do and don't want to do, however you want to interpret
that. That long winded -- [indiscernible] unidirectional question aside, does any of
that strike a bell with you at all or do you hear anything In there that you believe
would give you a problem, Ms. Ward?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #028: No.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you for your patience. | appreciate that. Your Honor,
we would pass Ms, Ward for cause |

THE COURT: Thank you. Go ahead and pass the mig to the next juror.
Thank you. All right. So, Ms. Downing, how are you doing?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Okay.

THE COURT: | tock note of what you told me earlier about your childcare
issue and counsel and | agreed that we will make sure we accommodate your need
to do drop off and pick up for your children on Monday if you have to be here

Monday. Okay.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Okay.

THE COURT: | don't want you to be concerned that ['m going to keep you
from that. With that being said, is there any reason vou could not be fair and
impartial in this case?

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until ali of the evidence has been heard?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #003; Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: No. ]

THE COURT: Have you or anyoneg close t¢ you been charged with a setious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #003: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serigus
crima?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #003: No.

THE COURT: Is there anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSRECTIVE JUROR #003: Yes; after hearing her part and like having
hearing them about domestic violence, that affected me.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: I've had people that | know that has heen
friends of friends; it bothers me.

THE COURT: So, you know people who have been victims of domestic
violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. And so the charges relate to an alleged domestic

| violence incident. Do you think that you could listen to the evidence and evaluate

the evidence under the law that | give you to reach a verdict based on the evidence
and the law?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: I'm not sure truthfully. | don't know how
emotional | would get doing it.

THE GOURT: Right. | can see you're gatting emoctional now talking about it.
You're nodding yes. 8o, a verdict can't be based on sympathy or prejudice. It's got
to be based on the facts and the law. Now we’re.all human beings. We may all
have sympathy when we all come with our own biases and prejudices. But the
decision that the jurors make as a jurors in the case can’t be baéed on that; it has to
be based on the facts and the law. So, do you think that you wouid be able to do
that or do you think you can't.

PROSPECTIVE JURQR #008; | don't think | could.

THE COURT: Okay. And who is it - cbviously I'm not looking for names, but
who is it who you are aware of who have been victims of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Just close friends that I've known, actually
three or four people that | can think of right off the top of my head.

THE COURT; Okay. And have they --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003; Verbal and physical.

THE COURT: | apologize. | was talking over you. What did you say?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Both verbal and physical. |

THE COURT: Right. And da you know whether they have reported those
issues to the police?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Yes; they're out of it now but it wag just a long
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process.
THE COURT: Were you supporting them at all through the legal process?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #.003: Yes; | was listening to them and | think that's
what makes me more emotional.
THE COURT: Yeah. Okay. Counsel, come on up, please.
{Bench conference -- begins]

THE COURT: Okay. Are you seeking to excuse her?

MR. SHETLER: She just seems to have hard time -- | mean, at this point in
time she's pretty emotional and | don't know how we would get through actual
testimony. ‘

THE COURT: Sure. And | should note for the record it looks like she’s
tearing up while she’s talking about it.

MS. BAHARAV: You can hear it in her voics.

THE COURT: Once we got to an issue about the charges and she had to
address domestic violence she's getting all teary eyed.

MR. SHETLER: You want to ask her questions?

MS. BAHARAV: Fll submit it.

MR. SHETLER: Yesgh. Judge, we can let her go.

THE COURT: Allright. Fil excuse her. It's getting empty back there.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

[Bench conference -- concluded]

THE COURT: Ms. Downing, I'm going to excuse you at this time because of

the nature of the case and | can see the emotional effect it has on you. Thanks very

much for your time today.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #003: Thank you.

THE COURT: 8o, just leave the mic there and we'll fill it in. So, just go down
to the third floor and tell them | excused you.

THE COURT CILERK: Nextin seat number 2, Badge number 042, Ruth
Etnire.

THE COURT: All right, ma’am. If you could grab the mic, please. How do yo
proncunce your last name?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Efnire.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Ethire, how are you doing today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: I'm here.

THE COURT: Yes, | see that. Have you got a broken arm there?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #042: Yes, | do.

THE COURT: Okay. Is that causing you any pain that would be distracting
for you while you're hera?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: It's a constant ache, you know. The doctor is
allowing me to go work and drive so 1 didn’t figure that it was probably encugh to not
come here,

THE COURT: Gotit. tappreciate that. So, is there any reason you could not
be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | don't think so0.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the apprapriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes,

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: The closest my daughter-in-law is a Metro
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dispatch, 9-1-1.
THE COURT: Okay. Does she work -~ she works for Metro?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; She works for Metro.
THE COURT: And how long has she been doing that?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Six, seven years, | belisve.
THE COURT: Qkay. So, she's a civilian employee; correct?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: She's a civilian employse.
THE COURT: So, does she sometimes talk about the kinds of calls that she
takes in that role?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Some of them are bizarre calls, yes.
THE COURT: Sure. Has she talked to you about some domestic violence
calls she's gotten?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | don't believe so, no.
. THE COURT: Would the fact that your daughter is in that role with Metro
affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #042: No.

THE COURT: Do you think that it will cause you to give extra weight or lesser

weight or credibility to law enforcement officers as compared with law withesses?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: 1 don't think s0, no.

THE COURT: Do you think you can weigh all the witnesses, the testimony
the same way?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | think so, yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | have a son who has multiple charges for
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assault and burglary.
THE COURT: Okay. And thatis here in Las Vegas?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: ltis, and in Reno.
THE COURT: Pardon?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: And in Reno.
THE COURT: Andin Reno. Okay. Has he actually been convicted?
PROGPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes, he has; he's served time.
THE COURT: Okay. Is he out of custody now?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; | think so.
THE COURT: | gather you're notin touch with him much?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: He's kind of burned all his bridges with his

family.

THE COURT: lunderstand. Do you feel that he's been treated fairly in his

cases?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

THE COURT: Has the Court Clark District Attorney's office prosecuted him?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Will the fact that they've prosecuted him cause you to

either be prejudiced against their office or favor their office?
PROSPEFTIVE JUROR #042: No.
THE COURT: Do you think you can be fair to both sides here, ma’'am?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | think sg, yes.

THE COURT: And will your son’s cases and what he’s gone through in his

cases affect your ability ta be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No; it just affects my ability to be fair and

-
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impartial to him.

THE COURT: Fairenough: -

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serious

crime?

- PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

THE COURT: Is there anything about the charges in this case that would

make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | don'f believe s0, no.
THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out

at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of criticism

or popular apinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes,

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No: 've gotten this far; | never stayed.
THE COURT: Right. But youve never actually been seated?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

THE COURT: Okay. If you were a party to this case would you be

comfortable with jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

THE COURT: And, ma’am, how long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; I'm geoing to say 40 years.

THE COURT: Okay. What's the highest level of education you completed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | have a master's degree plus hours.

THE COURT: So, what's your master's in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Master of education.
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THE COURT: And what was your undergraduate degree in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Bachelor of science in mathematics,

THE COURT: And arg you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | am.

THE COURT: What do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: I'm a teacher.

THE COURT: And what do you teach?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Mathematics.

THE COURT: Makes sense. And are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; | am.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR #042: He is not; he's retired.

THE COURT: What did he do before retiring?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: He was a teacher.

THE COURT: What did he teach?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Math,

THE COURT: Qkay. So, we know you have a son and you have a daughter
who is Metro --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | have four children, two sons and two
daughters.

THE COURT: Okay. 3o, we know about two of them now. What are the
other two doing”?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: My youngest daughter works for a company
in Portland, a start-up kind of company;, my older daughter works in California at

Vandenberg Air Force Base, and my oldest san works at the test site and i’'s hig
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wife who is -~ works for Metro.

THE COURT: Okay. Gotit. Qkay. State.

MS. SUDANO: Thank you, Your Honor. Hi, Ms. Etnire, I'm Michelle. How
are you doing?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: 'm fine. Thank you,

MS. SUDANG: So, have you or a close family member ever been the victim
of a domestic viclence? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

MS. SUDANO: Have you or a close family member ever béen accused of
domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

MS. SUDANO: And I'm going to ask the same question Ms, Baharav asked.
Do you watch the CS| shows?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: We watch the NCIS shows, not Las Vegas
hut, yeah.

MS. SUDANO: Same general idsa though. You understand that some of the
things in those shows aren’t necessarily realistic?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

MS. SUDANO: You understand that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department can’t do some of the fancy high tech things --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; Exactly.

MS. SUDANO: Right. And you understand that witness testimony and
staternents and things like that are also evidence to be considered?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

MS. SUDANO: Would you be able to come back with a verdict in this case
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even if the State did not present DNA evidence, fingerprints?

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR #042: Yes.,

MS. SUDANO: Hava you ever had any contact with Metro, Henderson Police,
anything like that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Well | have had contact with Metro when we
had difficulties with my son.

MS. SUDANC: Okay. Anything about ~- how would you characterize that
interaction with law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: They were very supportive.

MS. SUDANO: Supportive of you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

MS, SUDANQ: Okay. Do you think that anything about those interactions
would affect your ability to be fair and impartial to both sides in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

MS. SUDANO: Do you think your son was treated fairly by the police in his
cases?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042; Yes.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. And ! think that Judge Cadish may have asked you
guestions about whether or not he had been prosecuted by our office, the Clark
County DA’s office previously?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

MS. SUDANO: And I noticed that you hesitated a little bit when you saying
whether or not you thought he had been treated fairly.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | think he's been treated fairlty, more than

fairly sometimes, | think.
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MS. SUDANO: 8o, the fact -- when you say that he's been treated more than
fairly, do you want to explain a little bit?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: You know, sometimes | felt like there should
have been a longer sentence for him actually than he got,

MS. SUDANO: So, anything about that experience in thinking that our office
maybe the Judge was too lenient on your son; would that affect your abilities to be
fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #042: No.

M. SUDANQ: Gourt’s indulgence. Do you have any personat beliefs or
religious convictions that would affect your ability to sit in judgment of someone
else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

M3, SUDANO: Your Honor, the State would ass Ms. Etnire for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Shetler.

MR, SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor. Ms. Etnire, this is a fine way to
celebrate teacher appreciation week, '

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Thank you.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you fof being here. | want to ask again just as |
inartfully did with Ms, Ward. Your honestly is greatly appreciated, and just as Ms.
Downing's was. It's serious stuff and it impact people’s lives on a daily basis. In the
cases inveolving your son, | didn’t hear if you mentioned if there was any drug usage
or drug activity involved in those cases?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: You may well hear testimony of drug usage or drug activity in

this case; will that impact your decision fo be a fair and impartial juror?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No.

MR, SHETLER: People have pretty strong feelings about drugs.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | have strong feelings about drugs, but that
can he a basis, | gusss, of causing behavior. |

MR. SHETLER: And [ mean this completely respectfully; 'm not trying to pry.
Your son’s activities do you believe that drugs played a significant role in hig -

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: Okay. So, pecple might act differently under the influence of
crugs?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | believe g0, yes.

MR. SHETLER: And [ know I'm asking you the same question one more time.
Please bear with me. You can separate a person’s activities while possibly using
drugs or trying to acquire drugs from -- as they sit here in front of you for judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: I'm not sure | understand.

MR. SHETLER: If there were testimony put on that talked about Mr. Perry
and drug usage or possibly drug -~ selling drugs, is that going to Impact your ability
to listen to the evidence and make a determination just on those jury instructions as
to what he’s charged with here?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: No,

MR. SHETLER: Does that make sense or am | making it too muddy?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #042: it just seems like you're talking about - | don't
know If you're saying drug use played a rols in the crime that he’s accused of or
you're just saying that's incidental and it might be brought up. |

MR. SHETLER: If evidence -- and there are certain rules on what | can and |

can't say right at this point.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #042. Right. 1 understand.

MR. SHETLER: But if evidence were to come out in either of those fashions,
would that impact your ability to sit as a fair and impartial juror, and most
importantly, this is what Mr. Perry is worried about. If you were in a situation similar
fo Mr. Perry and a person with your experiences and what you've had to go through
with your son’s cases, will sitting on a jury wouid you be comfortabie with that
person sitling in judgment on you? That's really the nut of the matier.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #042: | believe so, yes.

MR. SHETLER: That’s fair enough. That's -- your patfence I8 much
appreciated. Thank you. Your Honor, we pass Ms. Etnire; correct? We pass for
cause, Your Honor. |

THE COURT: Thank you. Ms. De Paz, how are you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Hello. Sorry I'm short,

THE COURT: Me too. it's all right. Is there any reason you could not be fair
and 'impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: | don't believe so.

THE COURT: Gan you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you wortked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #004: Kind of. {'ve been rein -- | can't say the word
right now -- reacquainted with my mother's side of the family. | have an aunt who is
a Los Angeles Sheriff and my mother’s birth mother is a civilian service membgr with
-- fortunately - abuse cases, trials of domestic abuse.

THE COURT: Is that someone who you are close with?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No.
THE COURT.: Okay. Butshe is a relative so | figured you need to know.
THE COURT: No, I do. I appreciate you letting me know. Thanks. So, my

question is whether the fact that you've got those relatives who were in law

-enforcement would affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004.: | don't believe so.

THE COURT: And the person you were just talking about, your mother's hirth
mom, does she work here in Las Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No; she lives in San Francisco.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you think that you would have a tendency to
give extra weight or credibility to the testimony of law enforcement officers hecause
they're law enforcement officers?

PROSF’ECTIVE JUROR #004: No; everybody's human, everybody makes
mistakes.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, you think you could weigh their testimony like you
would weigh any witness testimony?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: My father was charged with domestic abuse
when | was 13 and before | was born he stole a car. [ don't remember what that's
called.

THE COURT: Okay. That's fine. The domestic abuse issue, were you
present during the incident?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: It was against -- it was because of me and my
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sister. Atthetime | truly . my stepmother or step-grandmother blew things out of
proportion. We got hit by my dad. | -- now as an adult with kids of my own truly
believe we deserved to get hit. We should not have been doing what we were doing
which was hitting each other, but it blew out of proportion. The Court's threw it in as
being beaten and so on and so forth and we were hit, we weren't beaten. So, that
was the issue with that case. But we had a - what is it called -~ the social worker,
he kept pushing it and pressing it and making it bigger than it was. Once we
changed social workers, it completely away.

THE COURT: Was he actually convicted of a crime, your dad | mean?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: He served fime for the grand theft auto but
not for ~- he went to jail but he didn't go to prison for the domaestic vio1ehce.

| THE COURT: Okay. So, as you know, one of the charges here is for a
domestic battery.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #004: [ do.

THE COURT. And the different charges relate to, [ think, the same one
incident. Okay. So, there are different charges that are brought and obviously we
haven't heard any evidence about them yet. But my question is given that the
nature of it involves a domestic situation, do you think that you could put aside your
personal experience and base your decision in this case on the evidence presentsd
and the iaw that | give you?

PROSPECTIVE JURGR #004: | do.

THE COURT: And do you have any difficulty following my instructions on the
law even as to what does or doesn’t constitute the crime of battery domestic
violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No, { don't have a problem with that.
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THE COURT: 8o, the next question is about whether you or anyone close to
you has been the victim of a serious ¢rime. You already talked about that --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes,

THE COURT: --that circumstance.

~ PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Unfortunately my dad was abusive with my
mother until [ was about six years old, but they're still together, 32 ysars strong. |
understand that drugs did have a role in it but he was able to change and things
happen.

THE COURT: Okay. So,. he stopped being abusive?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004; Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Now it's just a really depressed old man,
D0rry.

THE COURT. Okay. So, from - | need to focus on you. Do you feel you can
be fair to both sides here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: | do. V've been on both sides, my mother and
my father so | can totally understand both sides of the story.

THE COURT: 8o, is thers anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #004: | don't believe so.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out
at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of criticism
or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004. Of course.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No.
THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with

jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #004: Yes,

THE COURT: And how long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Five years.

THE COURT: Where did you live before that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Pasadena and Long Beach, California.
THE COURT: And what's the highest level of education you completed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: High school. | did a couple years in college

but I never completed it.

THE COURT: Did you have a particular major or course of study in coliege?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: | went into Engligsh and social work.

THE COURT: And are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: | am.

THE COURT: What do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: I'm a receplionist at the spay and neuter

center.

THE COURT: Okay. And are you married?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: 1guess. We're together; we're engaged, not

officially married but we've been together for ten ysars --

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: - which | heard is common law marriage.
THE COURT: Not in Nevada but okay. |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Well that's good to know.
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THE COURT: But you're engaged?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yeah, we'rs engaged, yeah.

THE COURT: Is your fiancé employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes; he works for Walmart, overnight stock.

THE CQURT: And do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: I have one and one on the way.

THE COURT: Oh, congratulations.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Thank you.

THE COURT: And how old is your child?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: She’s ten months.

THE COURT: Allright. State.

MS. BAHARAY: Hi.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Hello.

MS. BAHARAV: 8o, let's first start with the CSI show. I'm going to have to
ask all 6f you guestions and I'm apologizing in advance.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: } watched all of ‘em and | understand.

MS3. BAHARAV: All right,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: We would be broke, completely, and never
ever see any kind of social anything if we were able to do that in cur law
enforcement.

MS. BAHARAV: Also some of that's fiction. So, some of that technology
actually doesn’t-really exist, yes. So, will you hold it against the State if we do not
present any DNA or fingerprint evidence in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No.

MS. BAHARAV: You're not going to require the State to present that
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No.

MS. BAHARAY: You'll be able to listen to testimony and view photographs
and things of that nature?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

M8. BAHARAYV: Yes.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: And based upon that evidence will you be
able to come to a conclusion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Ifthe State meets every element of the crimes beyond a
reascnable doubt, will you be able to find the Defendant guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Beyond a reascnable doubt, yes.

MS. BAHARAV: And simifarly if we do not mest those elements beyond a
reasonable doubt, would you be able to vote not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: S0, | have to ask about this.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Go ahead,

MS. BAHARAV: This case involves domestic violence. | apologize for prying.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: K's okay.

MS. BAHARAV: You indicated that the issue with your father and you two
girls got blown a little it out of proportion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004; Yes.

MS. BAHARAV. Do you understand that there are situations where people
can cross a ling?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yaes; no, [ completely understand. it is just
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that situation we totally deserve what we got, and it wasn’t as bad as it turned out
being said it was.

MS. BAHARAV: You understand that some - it's mayhe a mandatory
reporter have learned that you had been harmed in any physical way that they do
have an obligation to provide that information to law enforcement.

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay. So, given the fact that you believe that issue was
blown out of proportion but also that your mother was the victim of domestic
violence, would you say that the issue involving your mother and father was different
than the issue involving you and your sister?

PROISPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes. ! understand. 've spoken with both of
them and | do know people who have had those kind of relationships. The thing is,
is everybody is different. There's certain things that are going on, you know, people
make mistakes and peaple can change. So, | believe that | can be impartial.

MS, BAHARAV! If you're provided some insfructions by the Judge indicating
that a particular behavior is a crime even if you mayhe you think that was blown out
of proportion, would you still be abte to find somebody guilty of that charge?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: | can, yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Now you indicated that aside from your father and your
mother, did you know anyone else that has been the victim of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Not personally but heard of them. Not
closely. I've known people in the neighborhood who have had situations, but we
were never really close to our neighbors growing up but | know of it, yes.

MS. BAHARAV: What about accused of domestic violence; do you know

anyone eise like that?
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PROSPECTIVE JURGCR #004: | don't,

MS. BAHARAV: Now you were here earlier when certain people indicated
that they can’t sit in judgment of others. Is that something that you hold a helief or
conviction that won't allow you to sit in judgment of somebody else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Nope. But | want to hear all sides of the story
hefore | pass judge.

MS. BAHARAV: And you understand that as Mr. Perry sits there he doesn't
have to say one word?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: You understand that Mr. Shetler, though he won’t do this
because he's very professicnal, could sit there and give me dirty faces and giggle at
randomly but he doesn't actually have to say anything?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: And if they don't say anything are you going to ultimately
think that Mr, Perry is guilty because he did not provide you with a story?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No.

MS. BAMARAV: You understand that he doesn’t have to say anything and it's
the State’s burden of proof in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Would you like someone such as yourself on this jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: [ believe s0?

MS, BAHARAV: Why?

'PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Because ! want to hear -- | want to
understand what's going on before | say anything or pass judgment.

MS. BAHARAV: Do you think you're a fair person?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: | do.

MS. BAHARAV: And do you think that if somebody was facing or if you were
sitting in the shoes of Mr. Perry that you would like yourself -- somebody like
yourseif on the jury?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR #004: Yes.

MS.IBAHARAV: We'll pass for cause, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Shetier.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Henor.

Ms. Paz, you've heard my earlier questions?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MR, SHETLER: Any of those questions bring up any issues for you other
than maybe slight boredom?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: No, not at all.

MR. SHETLER: [ think you are uniquely situated in some regards to sit on
this jury. You understand that if -- what type of social work do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: I'm not in the social work field but | started to
study it and | just - | couldn’t get past certain things. When you're a social worker
for children you have to defend both the parent who abused the child and the child.
| couldn’t get past the sexual element of that. Thét’s the only issue that [ had.
Personafly growing up | had different types of social workers. | understand the pros
and the cons. | understand that the law says that if you hit a child and you raise a
welt or its red that is considerad abuse. | understand that that is also considered
overboard or not something that, you know, that can be blown out of proportion. |
seriously should have got smacked for hitting my sister that day. Like, | understand

these things. 8o, the only issue that | have with the sacial work deal that | couldn’t
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finish it was the sexual abuse part of it.

MR. SHETLER: We understand that. You understand that if someone is in
fear of being hurt that they can defend themselves?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: And that's somewhat involved in the situation with you and
your sister. Your father, without getting into details, intervened to stop further
violence, you could say.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes; with viclence but it was necessary at the
time. |

MR. SHETLER: Right, right. And you understand that in Nevada if | walk into
Ms. Baharav's home and | put my hand in my pocket and | aim at her and | tell her
to do whatever, give me the Keys to her car, if she thinks [ have a gun and she
doesn’t know | only have my finger in a pocket and she thinks | have a gun, wall
whatever she thinks | have, but if she thinks I’'m going to kill her she can kill me and
it's okay with that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yeah. | was blown apart by that ruling in
California. We don't have that or at least under my understanding.

MR. SHETLER: We are slightly different than California.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yeah. It kind of blew my mind but, yes, |
understand.

THE COURT: We'll instruct on.the law later.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Sorry.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor. Butit's just what's in her mind at
the point in time that she makes that decision that's relevant.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #004: Yes, yes, | understand.
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MR. SHETLER: If | do giggle at Ms. Baharay, are you going to hold that
against me? We'll pass, Your Honor. _

THE COURT: Thank you. Okay. Mr. Williams, how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Pretty good.

THE COURT: s thers any reason you could not be fair and impartial in this
case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | don't think so.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
untif all of the evidence has been heard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes,

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in faw enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: 1 have brother-in-law was a county deputy in
Texas for several years, and my sister was a dispatcher in the same county.

THE COURT: Is that where you grew up?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yeah -- yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Would the fact that they worked in law enforcement
affect your ability to he fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No, | don't think so.

THE COURT: Do you think you would have a tendency to favor law
enforcement officers because they are law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close 10 you been the victim of a serious
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: What's that; what happened?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: It was my wife’s ex son-in-law. He was shot
and killed by another relative.

THE COURT: And how leng age did that happen?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005; | think ten years.

THE COURT: Did you know them at the time?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. We had his daughters at our house when it happened.
| got the phone call.

THE COURT: And did the shooting happen here in Las Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: And was -~ and were charges brought?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #005: Yes, they were.

THE COURT: And was that the Clark County District Attorney’s office that
brought charges?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you think that that case was handled appropriately in the
legal system?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | believe so.

THE COURT: Is there anything about that set of circumstances that would
affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

THE COURT: You think you can be fair fo both the State and the Defendant,
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Mr. Parry here?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #005: Yes, | do.

THE COURT: And so similarly, was that the victim question or the charge
question? You told me about that incident. Is there any other circumstance where
your or someone close {0 you has been the victim of a serious crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

THE COURT.: [s there anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | don't think so.

THE COURT. Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out
at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of criticism
or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: How many times?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005; Just once.

THE COURT: How long .ago?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Quite a ways back, 20 plus years.

THE COURT: Was that here in Las Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No; it was in California.

THE COURT: And was that a civil or a criminal case?

FROSPECTIVE JURCR #005; The man was contesting his traffic ticket.

THE COURT: Qkay. Sounds criminal, [ guess. Thers was a jury on that;
huh?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yeah. He wanted to exercise his rights |

‘guess.

THE COURT: Okay. Without telling us }what the verdict was, did the jury
reach a verdict in that case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No; he gave up.

THE COURT: Oh, they ended up -- there ended up being a deal before you
had to deliberate?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that jury experience that would affect
your ability to bé a fair and impartial juror in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005; No.

THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with
jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: How {ong have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Twenty-five years.

THE COURT: And what's the highest level of education you completed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: High school with a little college; nothing
finished.

THE COURT: And are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: Doing what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: I'm a construction manager for - I'm a
construction manager consultant {o the Clark County Public Works.

THE COURT: Okay. And are you married?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

FPROSPECTIVE JURCR #0305 No, she's not’

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | married into them.

THE COURT: Gotit. Are they all adults?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yeah. Her three daughters are, yeah.

THE COURT: State. |

MS. SUDANO: Hello.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Hello.

MS. SUDANO: Alt right. You said that you have some family, a brother-in-
law and a sister that were in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #005: Yes.

MS. BUDANO: Would anything about that cause you to give more or less
weight to a police officer’s testimony just because they are police officers?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No, | den't believe so.

M3. SUDANO: You understand that there are good and bad people in every
sort of job employment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Sure,

MS. SUDANO: 8o, the CSI question.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Don't watch i,

MS. SUDANO: So, are you going to hold it against us if we don't present
DNA or fingetprint evidence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No; you just have to convince us; right?

MS. SUDANO: Right. So, if the State’s able to prove to you beyond a

Rough Draft Transoript - Day 1, Page 76

A& 00090



11

12

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

23
24

25

reascnable doubt in this case that the Defendant's guilty, could you come back with
a verdict of guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | belisve so.

MS. SUDANO: So, right now if we had you go in the back to deliberate what
would your verdict he?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Right now probably guilty.

MS. SUDANO: And do you understand that we haven't presented any
evidence in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes, | do.

MS. SUDANO: And you understand the -- are you familiar with-the phrase
innocent until proven guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0035: Say that again. Sorry.

MS. SUDANO: You're familiar with the phrase innocent until proven guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #005: Yes.

MS. SUDANO: So, if the State hasn't presented any evidence in this case,
what is innocent until proven guilty mean to you?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #005: Well you have to prove that he's guilty to me
so maybe | can think whatever | want. But you have to -- you're going to change my
mind at this point. Perhaps.

M3, SUDANO: 8o, if you were to go back there right now you understand
you don't have any evidence; right? |

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR #005: Right.

MS. SUDANO: And so if you went back thers right now could you find the
Defendant not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | don't have any evidence.
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MS. SUDANO: Right. And so what would you have to do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: lsn't he innocent until proven guilty theory. |
can't honestly say.

MS. SUDANQ: So, move on a little bit. Have you ever had any contact with
Metro or any other law enforcement agency?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Nothing a crime or a ticket manner.

M8. SUDANO: Have you contact with them in any other way?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: In some statements and some things that I've
witnessed around the neighborhood in the past.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. Se, nothing too serious?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

MS. SUDANO: Anything about that, positive, negative, neutral?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Neutral,

MS. SUDANQ: Okay. So, it hasn't given you any positive or negative
feelings about law enforcement one way or the other?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

MS. SUDANO: Would that affect your ability to be fair and impartial in this
case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005; Does it affect it? No.

MS. SUDANO: Now have you or any close members of your fami!y gver been
the victims of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.

MS. SUDANO: Have you or any close family members ever been accused of
domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: No.
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MS. SBUDANQO: Okay. 8o, | want to follow back up with you on the innocent
until proven guilty. 8o, you understand that the State has the burden of showing
you evidence, right, in proving this case baeyond a reasonable doubt?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

MS. SUDANQO: And you understand that the Defendant in this case doesn't
have to get up, doesn’t have to testify, doesn’t have to tell you anything?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005; Yes.

MS. SUDANO: You understand similarly that Mr. Shetler could just not open
his mouth the entire trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes, | do.

MS. SUDANO: And that's still our burden?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

M8, SUDANG: Okay. So, if you were sitting in the position of the State,
would you want somebody like yourself on this jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yeah, | think so.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. What about if you were in Mr. Perry’s position right
now; would you want somebody like yourse!f?

PROSPECHVEJUROR#O&&}%mGQmemaMynm.

MS, SUDANO; Okay. And why do you say that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008:; Because of my previous statement. You
asked me if, right off the bat, if | thought it was guilty or not.

MS. SUDANO: We've had people kind of -~ that have been excused
previously but has indicated that just based an the nature of the charges they would
have a hard time finding Mr.'Perry not guilty; would you say you're in that same

situation?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Not ~ just since this has been talking 've
been thinking back and | think recognize the situation, the case or whatever you
want to call it whatever happened. It's just starfing to sound familiar, If it is what |
was thinking of | thought it was pretty heinous. 'm guess I'm entering this a little
prejudiced already.

MS. SUDANO: So, you think yéu might have some previous knowledge
about this case?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR #005: Naothing more than whatever you've read or
heard.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. So, something you saw in the newspaper or the news?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: Yes.

- MS. SUDANO: Okay. So, if you do know anything about this case, do you
think you could set aside what you know and what you may have heard in the media
about this case and just judge it based on the evidence that's presentad to you in
the courtroom? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: 1 think so.

MS. SUDANO:. 8o, you could set all that stuff aside and when you go back
into the jury room all that's in your mind is what's come before you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #005: | think to think so.

M3, SUDANO: Your Honor, the State would pass for cause,

THE COURT: Mr. Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Your Honor, can you approach?

THE COURT: Yeah. Why don't you come on up.

[Bench conference - begins]

MR. SHETLER: In the interest of time, do you want me to ask -- | don't think
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he should be here. It's hard to tell what's playing or not but he's gone a little far, |

don't think there was anything in the press.

MS. BAHARAV: There wasn't anything. This case never made it to the news.

This is Colleen.

THE COURT: Right; yeah, that's what | was wondering. | didn’t think this
would ever, you know, been in the news.

MS. BAHARAV: I'm just a little concerned that he indicated he would be fine.
He was saying who Mr. Perry is but then when Ms. Sudano followed up with okay
well would you be fair and impartial to Mr. Perry he said no. | mean, he didn’t say
[indiscernible] but he said he already had some preconceived notions about Mr.
Perry. 3o, I'm not sure --

MR. SHETLER: He’s made a pretty good record both ways really. He's all
over.

MS. SUDANO: It's pretty ambiguous at this point where he stands.

THE COURT: Yeah; | know you tried to clarify -

MS. BAHARAV: Yeah. She did a good job of dlarifying but he changed his
story a couple times.

MR. SHETLER: Mm—hrﬁm; more than once.

THE COURT: So -

MS. BAHARAV: Are you challenging for cause”?

MR. SHETLER: Well we don't have a lot of people. I'm getting worried about

that. But | don't think he should be on the jury. Period. | am.
MS. BAHARAV: Okay.
MR. SHETLER: | am challenging him.
THE COURT: 80, you think there's casue?
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MR. SHETLER: Yeah, there's too much there. It's that comment, that
bothersome comment, but | don't want to take a lot of time. He shouldn’t be here, |
don't think. And | recognize findiscernible]. | don't mean that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: No, no, no. | wasn't taking offense. | just want to be clear that
-- | mean, that you think there’s cause to excuse him in this situation.

MR. SHETLER: Yes.

MS. BAHARAY: Based upon my concern about his comment that he'd be fine
if he was the Defendant but noting that Mr. Perry’s different and he thinks he’s guilty,
'm going to submit it.

MR. SHETLER: And, Your Honor -

MS. BAHARAY: | submit it,

MR. SHETLER: Yeah,

THE COURT: Okay. Then | guess I'll go ahead and excuse him.

MR. SHETLER: Sorry, Judge.

THE COURT: You might want to check anq see if there’'s more jurors
tOMOTTow. ’

MR. SHETLER: We're awfully late | know, but my client says he’s about to
have an accident, bathroom accident.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. S8HETLER: ! can take the heat if you need me to but -

THE COURT: No, that's fine So, | will excuse him and then we can take a
short break.

[Bench conference -- concludes]
THE COURT: All right. Mr. Williams, 'm going to go ahead and excuse you

at this time. Thanks very much for your time today. Just go down to the third floor
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at jury services and let them know | excused you.

THE COURT CLERK: Next in seat number 4, Badge number 043, Douglas
Nelson.
THE COURT: Okay. Folks, so we're going to take a short break in just a

minufe and let everyone use the facilities because we've been going for a while. But
before wé take a break | need to explain some things to you about that.

First, the attorneys, parties, witnesses, everybody involved in the case
they're not allowed to talk to you during the course of these procesdings. That's
probably pretty obvious. But not ohly can they not taik to you about the case but
they shouldn’t even be talking to you about anything, the weather, clothing, shoes,
whatever. So, they know to avoid falking with you guys even during the breaks
during the trial and you should also avoid having interactions with them. And so if
they kind of walk the other way, avoid taking an elevator with you or kind of try to
distant themselves from you, please don't be offended. They're just complying with
their duty not to have those interactions with you.

Additionally, you are required while you're a jury not to discuss the case!
with anybody until after you're excused from jury service regarding this case. And
when | say you're not allowed to discuss this case that includes discussing the
charges themselves, anybody involved with the case or even the questions and
answers that are given during the jury selection procass. So, when you go out on
break you can’t be talking about oh can you believe this one asked that question or
can you believe this juror gave that answer. Don't have questions or discussions
like that. And it would also include not only in person conversations with each other
but also any communications with anyone else, your spouse’s boyfriend’'s whoever

else you might communicate with. You can't talk about the case in any way shape
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or form. You can let your boss or childcare givers and things like that know that you
are here as part of the jury selection process; that if you're part of the jury that the

case will go the rest of this week and possibly Monday. You can let them know that
much but don't get into any of the details of the case, what it's about, anything else,

Also when [ say you're not to communicate it includes not only in
person discussions, it includes telephone calls; it includes sociat media. So, don't
go on Facebook and make a post | can’t believe Judge Cadish is stil! talking; no
Tweets, no other communications of any kind about the case unti!l after you're
completely done as a juror with this case. Okay. That's very important.

Also, you're not allowed to do any independent research regarding the
case. So, you know, these days everyone as soon as they hear about some new
issue or person they want to get on their p'hones and start Goagling everybody. You
can do that in your ordinary life outside your jury service, but as a jurar you can’t do
that. So, you're not allowed to do any independent research; you can't start
Googling anybody involved with the case or any other related issues or laws or
anything like that. All the jurors have to base their decision on the evidence they
see here in the courtroom and on the law instructions that | give you. So, you can't
do any independent research whatsoever, And of course the folks who sit as jurors
shouldn’t be forming any opinion about the case until after all the svidence is
presented and they go back to the jury room to deliberate at the end. So, don't allow
yourselves to be forming any opinions in the case prematurely.

Sb, I'm about to read these admonitions that I'm required to read to you
each time we take a break during the course of the trial. I1t's just basically a
summary of the instructions | just gave you and they're so important that I'm

required to read them to you each time we take a break. Okay. During this recess,
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you arg admonished not talk or converse among yourselves or with anyone on any
subject-connected with this trial or to read, watch or listen to any report or
commentary on the trial or any person connected with this trial by any medium of
information, including without limitation, newspapers, television, the internet or radio
ot to form or express any opinion on any subject connected with this trial untjl the
case is submitted to you. Try to keep it to about ten minutes so we can get going
again.
[Recess taken at 4:01 p.m.]
[Proceedings resumed at 4:11 p.m.]
[Qutside the presence of the prospective jury panel]

THE COURT: On the good side I've arranged for the jury commissioner to
bring in like ten extra jurors tomorrow just in case we need them. Things are going
slowly but | really can't realiy fault you based on some of the answered we've
gotten. '

MR. SHETLER: If's been an inferesting pool.

THE COURT: 8o, you guys are being pretty cooperative. 1 just takes a while
sometimes, So, we'll keep moving.

MR. SHETLER: Ms. Baharav did find out that we cld have warrant returns on
al least one of those prelims for tomorrow,

MS. BAHARAV: Just one.

MR. SHETLER: Oh, just one. 8o, we'll know more in the morning, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. BAHARAV: That doesn’t mean they go forward. That usually means
they resclve because our victims are there. |

THE COURT: Right. I mean, the thing is look if I'm going to tell the jurors not
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to come until 11 then we can’t do any -~ | mean, if we have evidentiary issues we
can discuss those at nine if you're here and 'm here, But | can’t just, you know, if
you come upstairs and say nine I'm readly, | can't start.
MR. SHETLER: | completely understand, Judge, completely. Just making
sure you know when we know.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Get the jurors.
| [Inside the presence of the prospective jury panel]
THE COURT: Allright. You can go ahead and have a seat, folks. So, Mr.
Neison, how are you {oday?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: During fine, thank you,
THE COURT: Good. Glad to hear jt.
THE COURT: Is there any reason you could not be fair and impartial in
this case?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.
THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.
THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043; No.
THE COURT: Have you or anyone clase to you been charged with a serious
crime?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043; No.
THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.
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THE COURT: Is there anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out
at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of criticism
or popular opinion? _

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with
jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Sixty-six years.

THE COURT: Okay. What's the highest level of education you completed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Twelve,

THE COURT: And are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes, | am.

THE COURT: What do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: I'm an instructor full time faculty at Clark
Gounty at College of Southern Nevada. | go back to Clark County Community
College.

THE COURT: Right. 1 understand. What do you teach?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR #043: Construction courses.

THE COURT: Okay. And are you married?
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FROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes, | am.

THE COURT: s your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: No, she’s not.

THE COURT: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Nine.

THE COURT: Nine. Okay. Are they all grown?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: The youngest is 25.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any living at home?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: One; they always come back.
THE COURT: That's what | hear. Okay. All right, State.
MS. BAHARAV: Good afternoon, sir. You heard my question about C8I Las

Vegas; have you ever watched that show?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: | don't watch it; | don't like it.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043. [ watch other cop shows a lot though.

MS. BAHARAV: Anything about those other cop shows that you'll want to see

here in the courtroom?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: No.

MS. BAHARAV: You understand that those cop shows are generally fiction?
PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: | know. You busted my bubble today,

MS. BAHARAV: 1 busted everybody's bubble. H's awful. | know. | was really

hoping when | went to visit the fab-they had all those fancy things.

PROSFPECTIVE JUROR #043: | know me to0.
MS. BAHARAV: They really don't.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: It's so cool.
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MS. BAHARAV: They are. Would you require the State - let me just get right
toit. Would you like the State to provide DNA or fingerprint evidence in every single
case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Do you understand in some cases the testimony and the
photographic evidence will be the evidence that exists in the case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: And if you have just that evidence will you be able fo come
to a conclusion as to guilt or innocence of the Defendant?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043; Yes.

ME, BAHARAV. Has anyone in your family ever been the victim of domestic
violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: My wife, verbally, not from me though. From
her ex-husband.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay. And do you know -- you said it was just verbal?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes, it was verbal.

MS. BAHARAY: Did she stay in that relationship for a long periad of time?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: Too long.

MS. BAHARAV. And she explained to you kind of why she would stay in that
relationship for so long?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Alot of it was fear,

MS. BAHARAV: Eventually she did get up the courage to leave?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes. _

MS. BAHARAV: And obviously she met you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Of course.
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MS. BAHARAV: 8o, people can move on from those relationships?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Say that again.

MS. BAHARAV: People can move on from those relationships?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0483; Yes, they can.

MS. BAHARAYV: [n that prior relationship that your wife had, were there

periods of calm where there wasn't any sort of a violence or abuse going on?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: | don't know; I'm sure there was.

MS. BAHARAYV: So, it wasn't always an abusive situation for your wife -
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

M8, BAHARAV: - is what I'm trying fo get at?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Right.

MS. BAHARAY: Anyone you know heen accused of domestic violence?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043; No.

MS. BAHARAV: And have you ever contact with Metro, parking tickets,

speeding fickets, stuff like that?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: Just traffic tickets only.

MS8. BAHARAV: Anything about that contact with Metro kind of stand out to

you positive or negative?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MS. BAHARAV: No negative feelings towards Metro?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MS. BAHARAV: And you don't hold Metro up to the highest regard in the

sense of you'll listen to Metro over anybody else? What | mean by that is you'll be
able to listen to all the evidence and all the witnesses no matter where they come

from and evaluate them just based upon what you're tell you?

Rough Draft Transcript - Day 1, Page 80

AA 00104



16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes, | will,

MS. BAHARAV: Anything about your background that won't let you sit in
judgment of other people?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MS. BAHARAV: We'll pass for cause. Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Shetler,

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor. Mr. Nelson, you heard my earlier
questions. Anything I've said whether brief or long winded -

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: -- strike a chord?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: | have.

MR. SHETLER: It didn't even strike a chord or bring forth any more
comment? ,

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: No.

MR. SHETLER: Did you always - have you always taught construction
clags?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Wel! | did do it but now | teach it, yes, | taught
at the co!lege for 26 years..

MR. SHETLER: Other topics as well or just in that area.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #043: Just construction technology.

MR. SHETLER: And when you were in construction what type of role did you
play; manager?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yeah, | built custom homes.

MR. SHETLER: Were you the general --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Contractor.
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MR. SHETLER: You were the contractor. And you have nine Kids?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yeah, | do. They're all girls except for the
right boys.

MR. S8HETLER: Have you ever had an opportunity for any of those nine
children, two or more of them to come o you with different stories about the same
event?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Different stories. You mean, different
versions of it, yes.

MR. SHETLER: Yes. Did you find some later resolve and get to a resolution
that you were oorhfortable with?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.

MR, SHETLER: And how did you do that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: A father always knows.

MR. SHETLER: And in all honestly, going down that vein just a little bit, the
fact that two people might ha{xe different versions of the same event not going to
prevent you from sitting here and listening to the evidence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MR. SHETLER: Would you be surprised if two people had the same version
of the same svent?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MR. SHETLER: [t happens.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0432 It could, yes.

‘MR, SHETLER: Allright. Likely to happen?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: | don't know. | have to listen.
MR. SHETLER: The questions that | was asking Ms. De Paz about self-
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defense, you're familiar with that concept?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No; what do you mean by that?

MR. SHETLER: That as a general rule - and this goes a little bit into what
she was studying -- we generally don't want people putting their hands on each
other in this country; right? We make certain exceptions when we say it's okay, it's
okay to put your hands on somebody else, it's okay if you believe that you're
protecting yourself --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Right.

MR. SHETLER: -~ or protecting others or in some cases just protection of
property?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: Any issues with that concept?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MR. SHETLER: It makes sense?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: It does.

MR. SHETLER: And have you had to be in that situation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No, | haven't.

MR. SHETLER: s that small brood of children ever found themselves in that
situation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #043: No.

MR. SHETLER: Good. Thank you for pétience today. We'll pass for cause,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Ma'am, how do you pronounce your iast name?

PROSPECT!VE JUROR #006: Wokasch.

THE COURT: Wokasch.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Wokasch.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Wokasch, how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: I'm good. How are you?

THE COURT: Good. [s there any reason you could not be fair and impartial
in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR #006: No.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate resulf
until all of the evidence has been heard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anycne dlose to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Define serious.

THE COURT: If you thought it was serious.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Years ago when | was an active alcoholic
drug addict, | have been charged but I'm been clean and sober now 16 years so all
that’s been ratified and cleared.

THE COURT: Okay. Very good, Okay. 8o, you had been charged. 80, was
the offenses you were charged with back at that time related to possession of the
drugs themselves?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And were those cases here in Nevada?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.

THE COURT: Where was that?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: One was somewhere in the state of
Wisconsin because we were on tour when we got picked up. And then a second
one was in Utah so that was it.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you feel you wers treated fairly in those cases?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yeah.

THE COURT: Anything about those circumstances that would affect your
ability to be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #006: No.

THE COQURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serious

| ctime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: As in like domestic oy -

THE COURT: Domestic would be serious,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006. Okay. Case in point back in my old life when
| was out there, | had been domestically abused so yes.

THE COURT: And did you repaort that abuse to the police at ali?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR #008: Oh, yeah.

THE COURT:. Okay. And was that person charged?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: He spenta nig'ht in jail and then -- | forget. |
was still in my aicoholic frenzy. So, | was just kind of fleeing. | think | left state nine
days after the scenario and just dropped .

THE COURT: Okay. And so although you've had that p.rior experience with -
domestic abUse, do you think you could put aside your personal experiences and
base a decision in this case oh the evidence presented in the courtroom and the law
that | give you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes.
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THE COURT: Do you think you could be fair to both sides here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes.

THE COURT: Is anything about the charges in this case that would make it
difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence and the law
that applies without fear of criticism or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #006: Yes.

THE COURT: Have many times?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: | was on a grand jury once in Minneapolis,

THE COURT: Okay. For how long were you on the grand jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: K was an eight wesk event and it was, | think,
it was one day week for eight weeks.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that there’s a different burden that
applies generally in a grand jury versus a case like this. Would you follow my
instructions on the burden that applies in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Absolutely.

THE COURT: Anything about your-grand jury experience that affect your
ability to be a fair and impartial juror in this casa?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.

THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with
jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yeah.
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THE COURT: How long have you lived here in Nevada?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: August it will be 17 years.
THE COURT: And what's the highest level of education you completed?
FROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Completed -- graduated high school, some
college; finished my degree in film and television.
THE COURT: In film and television?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yeah.
THE COURT: Okay. And are you employed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006. Yes.
THE COURT: Doing what?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: | work as a stage hand for the Intermational
Alliance of Theatrical Station employees,
THE COURT: And are you married?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0086: No.
THE COURT: Do you have children?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006; No.
State.
M3, SUDANQ: Thank you, Your Honor.
Goad afternoon Ms. Wokasch.,
FROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes.
MS. SUDANO: Did | get it right?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes, you did.
MS. SUDANO: Okay.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: 1| know it's a tough one.
MS. SUDANO: I'm sorry I'm going to ask you this. | don't want to pry too
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much into your relationship, but you said that you've been the victim of domestic
viclenge?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yes,

MS. SUDANO: And at some point you ending up leaving the state?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yeah.

MS8. SUDANO: Okay. So, you were able to get out of that relationship; right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Oh, yeah.

MS. SUDANO: Was this just & one fime thing or was it something that had
had happened more than once?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: [t was the first and last time he hit me, yeah.

MS. SUDANO: Before that was it always just the physical violence or was
there any sort of emotional abuse or verbal abuse going on before that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Honestly I'm going to be straight up honest
and that life | was living then it was one big alcoholic blur.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. So, to be fair my judgment was completely impaired
the whole time because that's what alcohol does, it affects your judgment as any
opiate does and such, you know.

MS. SUDANO: 8o, it sounds like you got out of that situation preity quickly;
right

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yeah. But! was still in my disease so | was
jumping from one mess to another,

MS. SUDANO: Do you understand that somehody else might not be able to
get out of that situation as quickly?

FROSFECTIVE JUROR #006. Yeah.

MS. SUDANOQ: Would you hold that against somebody else?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.
MS. SUDANO: Okay. So, if you're seated on this jury is there anything that
would prevent you from collaborating with the other jurors, working togethar with

those jurors to come to a verdict?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Anything that would affect me from working -

MS. SUDANO:; Prevent you --

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Prevent me, no.

MS. 8UDANO: No. The CSI questions.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: | used to work on CSI.

MS. SUDANO: You did? Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: 1 set up the smoke one day and | set up the
mirrors other day so --

MS. SUDANO: Beautiful. So, you know it's all fake.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: | know it's all smoke and mirrors.

THE COURT: Smoke and mirrors then; okay, got it.

MS. SUDANO: Beautiful. So, you understand that some of that technology is

just what you invented?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yeah, unfortunately. It's all not real. Even
the daylight iooks like it's real.

MS. SUDANO: Oh, it's inside,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No; it's all light.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. So, you're nat going to require the State to have
forensic evidence, DNA, fingerprints, anything like that to come back in this case
with you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: That all sounds great but unfortunately, no.
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MS. SUDANO: Have you ever had contact with the Las Vegas Metropolitan .
Police Department or Henderson Police, anything like that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: For like traffic tickats or whatnot?

MS. SUDANO: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Sure.

M3, SUDANO: Do you have positive negative interactions with them or are
they fairly neu'tral?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #006: A positive. I'm going to say ninety aight
percent positive.

MS. SUDANQ: Okay. So, anything about that that would affect your ability to
be fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.

M3. SUDANO: Are you going to give more or less weight to a police officer's
testimony just because he or she is a police officer?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Not at all.

MS. SUDANO: s there anything about your life experiences that would
prevent you from sitting in judgment of anybody else?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No; | actually think it would be beneficial. it
sounds strange.

M5. SUDANO: What do you mean by that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Well being clean and sober I'm aware of the
fact that, you know, our views are altered by old habits. So, someone trying to, you
know, change their - if something dramatic happens in your life -- and I've had girls
come to me getting sober where, you know, they've approached me for, you know,

sponsor walking through the steps, and it's really about being accountable and
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having gumption and improving your life. So, sometimes scenarios in life like the
case in point myself, when | had gotten arrested for possession and charges and
having to deal with that and take care of those situations. Thosse, | think, are acts of
providence and that I've been able to take that and tum it around and help
somabody else who is going through the same thing.

M3, SUDANO: First of all, congratulations on your sobriety.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Hey, man, it ain’t all me.

MS. SUDANG: 8o, if you're in - if you were in the State’s positioh would you
want somebody such as yourself on the jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Sure.

MS. SUDANO: What about if you were in Mr. Perry's position?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Yeah.

M3. SUDANQO: Okay. Your Honor, the State would pass for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Ms, Wokasch.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006; Yes.

MR. SHETLER: Again, thank you for your honesty. That's ali [ can possibly
hope for or Mr. Perry can hope for. | appreciate it. And just congratulations on still
being on the pianet.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #006: Yeah, right. Those are the options death or
jail or -- _

MR. SHETLER: In the situation where you were still out using and still
running and getting, did you ever have an opportunity to come into contact with
people who might falsely accuse somebody to the police to try and achieve some

benefit?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Surs, yeah.

MR. SHETLER: It didn’t surprise you if activity like that came out of that type
of lifestyle?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: it wouldn't surprise me at all, no. Actually,
honestly, nothing surprises me.

MR. S8HETLER: Right. You falked to -~ you mentioned that you warked with
different people in the program. When people come into the program early on, are
you treating them with a different level of credibility that someone who's got some
more time under their belt?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: ! think if you're new in recovery and you're
trying to change your old habits, it's harder in the beginning from my own
experience, and | needed that longevity with people with hardcore recovery around
me. | needed to stick with ‘em to learn how to live differently. You know, changing
your life is hard especially when that was your path for so long, you know, and now
I've surpassed the years of recovery now than of years of wreckage I've done. So,
'm kind of like in unfamiliar territory which is pretty awesome, you know, it's like g
whole another life, 8o, when | speak of those old things that happened to me it was |
another lifetime ago. But, yeah, people who are very new they're just starting to
learn this. If they really have a willingness and their honest and they're open
minded to the concept of changing their life for the better, it really kind of opens like
a clean slate for them to really start anaw and look at themselves on their side of the
street and clean house. You know, it's really about helping others too in the end.
Did | answer your question? | don't know.

MR. SHETLER: You're doing fantastic.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0086, Okay.
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MR. SHETLER: The Judge asked you, the prosecution asked you, the self
defense idea | was talking about earlier does that make sense? Any questions

about that or any concerns it raised for you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Can you reiterate? | might have been reading

a book at that time.

MR. SHETLER: Just the idea that while we generaily don't want people
putting their hands on other people -

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Sure.

MR. SHETLER: -- and we do make certain exceptions and one of those
gxceptions if you believe in self defense?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: Sure; yeah.

MR. SHETLER: And that it's really your subjective point of view at the time
you make that decision is what controls that issue whether you believe in self
defense or not?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Right; oh, yeah.

MR. SHETLER: And you're comfortable with that concept?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006. Yes.

MR. SHETLER: And some other said scme thing.s about whether they could
or couldn’t withhotd judgment. Based on your own personal experiences, is that
going - do you, fesl that you're going to have carry the torch for one side or the
other?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #008: [ helieve everyone has their view --

MR. SHETLER: Right; of course,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: -~ and their perception.

MR. SHETLER: Right.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: And in my - even in my career because | act
as a steward at times in my union, So, | have 10 take facts and not emotions when
sitling In like grievance and arbitration in situations or if there's, you know -- but
everyone has a perception and everyone has, you know, they’re way of seeing
things and you can find the equilibrium there. | don't feel | need to hold the torch to
anybody. | think everyone has their own torch.

MR. SHETLER: Clearly an individual who has a high level of sensitivity and
passion, and there will be phatographs of injuries in this case. Is that going to be
problem for you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #006: No.

MR, SHETLER: And I'm sure that there will be testimony that's just plain
unpleasant.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #006: Sure.

MR. SHETLER: Ms. Wokasch, thank you very much. Pass for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Ms. Hamilton, how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: I'm good. How are you?

THE COURT: Good. Is there any reason you could not be fair and
impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard?

FPROSPECTIVE JURQR #007: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
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crime? f

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: My grandson was charged with burglary
mnvolving drugs.

THE COURT: How long ago was that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: About five years,

THE COURT: Was he convicted?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Yes; twice.

THE COURT: Did he go to prison or is he on probation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: He's in Colorado. He spent time and then
probation.

THE COURT: |see. Do you think he was treated fairly in his case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: | really have no idea.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: [ know he was addicted to drugs.

THE COURT: Right. Is there anything about his case or circumstances that
would affect your abllity to be fair and impartial in this case?

PRQSPECTIVE JUROR #007: | don't think so.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Not that | know of -- that | can think of.

THE COURT: Bure. Is there anything about the charges in this case that
would make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out

at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of criticism
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or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Yes,

THE COURT: Have you ever been & juror before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No.

THE COURT: If you ware a party to this case would you be comfortable with

jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Yes,

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JURCR #007:. Forty-two years.

THE COURT: And what’s the highest level of education you completed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Twelfth; high school.

THE COURT: And are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No; 'm retired,

THE COURT: What did you before?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #007: Food service.

THE COURT: Food service?

PROSPECTIWE JUROR #007: Yes.

THE COURT: Are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007; Yes.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No; he's retired also.

THE COURT: And what did he previously do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: He was a truck driver, construction truck

THE COURT: Do you have children?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Yes; | have a son.

THE COURT: And what does he do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: He's disabled right now. He was a pre-fab
sign maker but he was injured on the job.

THE COURT: | see. Okay. State,

MS. BAHARAV: Good afternoon. Do you know anyone that's ever been the
victim of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: My sister was, but it was like 16 years ago
and they ended up divorced.

M3, BAHARAV. Do you know if the domaestic viclence actually precipitated
that divorce?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Yes, it did.

MS. BAHARAYV: Was thers any viclence be.fore that one incident?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR #007: Yéah, both physical and mental,

MS. BAHARAV: Were you familiar with your sister's relationship?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Was it aiways violent or were there periods of kind of calm in

hetween?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Well her husband was alcoholic. | think that's
mostly what caused it.

MS. BAHARAV: Did you ever see your sister after she had been injured in a
domestic violent incident?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007. Yes, | did.

MS., BAHARAV: Knowing that youf sister had been the victim of domestic

violence, is there anything about that experience that you'll hold against Mr. Perry in
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this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007, No, | don'f think so.

MS. BAHARAV: You're able to look at all the evidence that's preséntad here
and make a decision?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: | think | can.

MS. BAHARAV: Now we know that your sister has been the victim, but have
you - do you know anyone that's ever been accused of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #007: No.

MS. BAHARAV: Have you ever gotten any traffic tickets or anything?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No, | have not.

MS. BAHARAV. Good job, good job. [t's really rare in Las Vegas for that,
really, really rare. Have you ever had the opportunity to watch those crimes scene
shows -~

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007. | have.

MS. BAHARAV: And you've heard it now and now we know smoke and
mirrors is sitting In between you. You understand that that's not reality?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Right,

M8, BAHARAV: And not on every case the State doesn't always have DNA
and fingerprints?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: Right,

MS. BAHARAV: Are you going to require the State to present DNA or
fingerprints? -

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007: No, not at all.

MS. BAHARAV. Okay. You'll listen to the testimony and any photographs |

presented and come to a conclusion that way?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #0307 Right.

MS. BAHARAV: Anything about your history that won't let you sit in judgment
of other people?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #007. No, \

MS. BAHARAV: All right. Thank you. We'll pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr, Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Your Honor, we don't have any questions for Ms. Hamiiton.
We'll pass for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Go ahead and pass the mic.

Mr. Luh, how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: 'm fine. Thank you.

THE COURT: lIs there any reason you could not be fair and impartial in this
case”?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.

THE COURT: Can_you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a serious
crime? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone ¢lose fo you been the victim of a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.
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THE COURT: |s there anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008. No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict sdleiy on the evidence brought out
at trial and the law that applies without fear of criticism or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes,

THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with
jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes. |

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #008: Ten years.

THE COURT: And what's the highest level of education you completed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: [ have a medical degree.

THE COURT: Okéy. And what was your undergraduate degree in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Bachelors.

THE COURT: So, a bachelors in what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Bachelors in biclogical sciences. | went to
medical school after that.

THE COURT: Right. Are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes.

THE COURT: And what do you do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: I'm a physician.

THE COURT: Okay. Any particular specialty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Ob-gyn.

THE COURT: Are you married?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes,

THE COURT: s your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.

THE COURT: Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #008: Yes.

THE COURT: How many?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: | have one daughter,

THE COURT: And how old is she?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Sheis 12 years old.

THE COURT: Okay. State.

MS. SUDANO; Thank you, Your Honor. Hi. Dr. Luh.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Hi.

MS. SUDANQ: 8o, in your profession have you ever come across victims of
domestic viclence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes.

MS. SUDANQO: Anything about that experience that would make it difficult for
you to he fair and impartial in this case?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.

MS. SUDANO: OQutside of your pracfice, do you know anybody else that's

bheen the victim of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #008: No.

MS. SUDANO: You or any close farily members or friends ever been
accused of a domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No,

MS. SUDANO: Okay. You understand that the State may not be able to
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR #008: Understood.

M3, SUDANO: Would you be able to lock past that in finding a verdict of
guilty for the State?

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR #008: | can look passed that,

MS. SUDANO: Okay. If we prove our case beyond a reasonable doubt,
would you have any difficulty coming back with a verdict of guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008; No.

MS. SUDANO: How about if we fail to prove bur case beyond a reasonable
doubt, would you have any difficuitly coming back with a verdict of not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No,

MS. SUDANO: Now if there’s an allegation of substantial bodily harm in this
case, would you be able to look to the Gourt's definition and the instruction on the
law as to what constitutes bodily harm even if it's different than your medical
opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes.

MS. SUDANO: Anything in your personal beliefs or religious convictions that
would prevent you from sitting in judgment of another person?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: No.

MS. SUDANO: Thank you, Your Honor. The State would pass for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr, Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

You took an oath to -- I want to butcher -- but to do no harm essentially;

is that accurate?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Accurate,
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MR. SHETLER: Notwithstanding the concept | talked about earlier with some
of the jurors about self defense, do you take any issue with that idea, that concept?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: | don't have any problems with that concept.

MR. SHETLER: Can you envision a situation where self defense - using
physical force to defend yourself to be appropriate?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: A life threatening situation, 1 would think, right
off the top of my head.

MR. SHETLER: Allright. And likewise and | haven't come back to this in a
while but just because the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department doesn’t have
a gigantic budget or has a financial obligation to balance a variety of competing
interest, do you think that iakes away their obligation to accurately investigate a
case”?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #008: It doesn’t take away their ability to investigate
it properly.

MR. SHETI.ER: And | may have misspoke, ability or obligation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: ['m sorry. Can you repeat your question?

MR. SHETLER: Do you think they still have an obiigation to-adequately
investigate a case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: Would you - could you no matter how arffully the case is
presented here in Gourt maintain and hold Metro to that same duty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: !f you were in my shoes, counsel for Mr. Perry, would you
have any concerns about yourself being on the jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #008: | would not have concerns.

Rough Draft Transcelpt - Bay 1, Page 113

AA 00127




10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24

case?

until all of the evidence has been heard?

up?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes; for 30 years.

THE COURT: Okay. S0, was he friends with a [ot of law enforcement officers
as well?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

THE COURT: Did you kind of have law enforcement people around your
house a lot?

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, sir. Thank you, Dr. Luh. Pass for cause.
THE COURT: Thank you. Ms. Grayson.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

THE COURT: How are you taday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030; Doing well: yourself?

THE COURT: Is there any reason you could not be fair and impartial in this

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030; My father and two uncies.

THE COURT: Okay. And have they worked with Metro?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No; this is back in Wisconsin.

THE COURT: Okay. You said your father and two uncles?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Mm-hmm.

THE COURT: And so was your father a police officer when you were growing
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: VYes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you think, you know, growing up with that
background and those relatives in law enforcement would affect your ability to be
fair and impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: | think it used to because I've actually been a
jury box and was struck immediately aiter answering that question whan i said | may
be -- put more weight towards a police officer's opinion because that was honestly
what | thought due to the influence of my dad and my uncles and relatives. But I'm
very well éware that they do not represent all police officera or people in the
profession. So, | don't think that would affect my ability at all.

THE COURT: So, although you may have previously had a tendency to favor
law enforcement, are you saying you now you don't have a particular bias in that
regard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: | do not have a bias. | just need to see the
informatfion from both sides.

THE COURT: You think you could weigh the testimony of law enforcement
officers just as you would weigh any witness testimony?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been charged with a sefious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No. _

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

THE COURT: s there anything abouf the charges in this case that would
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make it difficult for you {o be fair and impartial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence that comes
out at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of
criticism or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030; Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror befora?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: I have not.

THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfartable with
jurors of a like frame of mind as yourself sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you fived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: A year and a half.

THE COURT: And where did you live before that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: For about four years in Sacramento and then
| was born and raised in Wisconsin.

THE COURT: What's the highest level of education you completed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: | have a bachelors in international relations
and an associates degree in paralegal studies.

THE COURT: Are you employed:

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: 1am.

THE COURT: Doing what?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: | work in a law firm as an administrative
assistant.

THE COURT: And what type of taw firm, like what type of law do they
practice?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Insurance defense, primarily dealing with
construction defects and a little bit of bodily injury.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you ever worked in an office that did criminat
defense work or prosecution?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

THE COURT: Regardless of what you may have learned in your legal
studies, would you follow my instructions on the law that applies to this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Absolutely.

THE COURT: Are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes; he’s in the Air Force.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No; but I'm expecting.

THE COURT: Oh, congratulations. QOkay. State.

MS, BAHARAV: Thank you. Where in Wisconsin is your family from?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Southeast Wisconsin just a couple hours
notth of Chicago

MS. BAHARAY: Anywhere near Madison?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: An hour from Madison.

MS. BAHARAV: So, we're talking about a small town police department?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: And you understand that Las Vegas specifically has about
half the size of the entire population of Wisconsin?

FPROSFECTIVE JUROR #030: Yas.

~ MS. BAHARAV: Okay. There are two million people here and Wisconsin has
about five million. Okay. We talked a little bit about CSI before. Knowing that your
family is from a small town in Wisconsin, you understand that not every police
department has those types of technology?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Cotrect.

M3, BAHARAV: And we've also learned that most of that was smoke and
mirrars and wasn’t even daylight?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes,

MS. BAHARAV: We're not going -- you're not going to hold that against the
State of Nevada; are you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

MS. BAHARAV: And you've already indicated this but nothing in your history
with regards to your family is going to cause you to automatically think that Mr. Perry
is guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No; and certainly with my legal studies later in
life | can appreciate the process a lot.

MS. BAHARAV: You understand that we the State, Ms. Sudano and 1, have
the burden of proof in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030. Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: And if we got up and said hello and sat back down and

presented no evidence, Mr. Perry’s not guilty?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Correct.

MS. BAHARAV: Similarly, Mr, Shetler dossn’t have to say anything, Mr, Perry

remains not guilty?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.
MS. BAHARAY: Anyone you know ever been the victim of domestic
violence?
PROSFECTIVE JUROR #030: No.
MS. BAHARAV: Anyone you know ever been accused of domestic violenca?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

MS. BAHARAV: And you've had lots of expetience in faw enforcement in

other places. Have you had any experiences with law enforcement here in Nevada?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No, | haven't.

MS8. BAHARAV: No traffic tickets or anything?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

MS. BAHARAV: There's two of you now. That's great. Is there anything
about your history that would not allow you to sit in judgment of anyone eise?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No.

MS. BAHARAV: And if you were sitting where Ms. Sudano and | were.
Would like someone like yourself on the jury? |

MS. BAHARAV: What about if you were sitting where Mr, Perry is, Would
you like someone like yourself on the jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: Thank you, Your Honor. We'll pass for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor. Ms. Grayson, thank you for your
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honesty. You mentioned that you had had a change of -- | don't want to put words in
our mouth -- but you feel differently about the question would you hold police officers
in a higher esteem possibly or give their testimony more credence; that's really what
it's about; right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: And was there specific event, was it just not being selected
for that jury, was it your legal training, what it just going through the walks of Iife?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: It was me just growing up. I've since done a
lot more studying. | was like - { was very young on that panel and 've since done a
lot of traveling and just opened up my views a lot more. | don't live in & small town
anymore 8o | have a lot more interaction with, you know, big cities and.dif—ferent
types of pecple.

MR. SHETLER: And you mentioned that you hadn’t work in either side of the
criminal fisld. Was there not for any specific reason it just hasn’t come up or
because of any opintons you have about the criminal field itself?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No opinions. This is actually the first law firm
I've worked in.

MR. SHETLER: The self defense questions | was asking earlier, does.that
present any issues or concerns for you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: It does not.

MR. SHETLER: And there was one other point. Were you involved in the --
this is the first [aw firm so you were not involved in legal activities in Sacramento?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: No, | wasn’t.

MR. SHETLER: What type of work were you doing there? Were you working

thera?

Rough Draft Transcript - Day 1, Page 120

AA 00134



11

12

13

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: | was in food service while | was going to
school. |

MR. SHETLER: Okay. And where'd you go tc school there?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #030: | went to MT! College for my paralegal
studies.

MR. SHETLER: All right. Thank you very much for your honesty, Ms.
Grayson, | appreciate it. Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. lLet'stry to do one more.

Ms. Erickéon, how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Great. Thank you.

THE COURT: Is there any reason you could not be fair and impartial in this
case? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; No.

THE COURT: Can you wait in forming your opinion on the appropriate result
until all of the evidence has been heard? ‘

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; Yes.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you worked in law enforcement?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | have an ex-husband that works for Metro.

THE COURT: QOkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: He's not a police officer; he’s a patrol services
representative.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: They call ‘em PSRs.

THE COURT: Okay. Mow long have you been split from him?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: If's been prcbably over six years.
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THE COURT: Okay. | guess -~ was he with Metro the whole time you were
together?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Well prior to working for Metro he was on
some type of volunteer program. He was out in the field and drove in the cars,
carried a gun and everything. That particular program was dissolved. Me did --
when he wasn't doing that he was a truck driver. And then retired from that and
then started working for Metro. So, it was probably about three years of our
relationship time.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, during the time you were together and he was with
Metro, were you also socializing with other Metro employees?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: There was timas, yeah.

THE COURT: And would those relationships affect your ability to be fair and
impartial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No,

THE COURT: Do you think that you would have a tendency 1o give extra

weight or credibility to the testimony of law enfarcement officers because they're law

enforcement officers?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

THE COURT: Do you think you could weigh their testimony as you would
weigh any witness testimony?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #010: Yeah, yeah,

THE COURT: Have you or anyone clese to you been charged with a serious
crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

THE COURT: Have you or anyone close to you been the victim of a sericus
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crime?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes: my daughter.

THE COURT: And what happenad to her?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: She was molested when she was 12,
THE COURT: Okay. And was that hy someone you knew?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes; it was by her best friend’s mom’s

hoyfriend.

THE GOURT: Okay. Did that get reported to law enforcement?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Oh, yes.

THE COQURT: How iong ago was that, by the way?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #010: That was about -- sorry - she's -- it was aboult|

13 vears ago.

THE COURT: Okay. So, was that here in Las Vegas?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; Yes.

THE COURT: And it was reported at the time?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: And was that person charged?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: And convicted?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: Did he go to prison?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And was that person prosecuted by the District

Attorney’s office?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #010: Yes.
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_ THE COURT: Did you meet with police and prosecutors during the course of
that case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes, 1 did.

THE COURT: Okay. You don't know these two ladies who are here now
though?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | don't.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that set of circumstances that would
affect your ability to bé fair and imparfial in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | don't think so. | don't have any of the
evidence so | don't know.

THE COURT: Sure. Well right. | mean, obviously it's appropriate for you to
evaluate the case based on the evidence. What | want to be sure though that you're
not going to favor police or prosecutors because of their assistance in pursuing that
case involving your daughter.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

THE COURT: Okay. You think you can be fair to both sides here?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: s there anything about the charges in this case that would
make it difficult for you to be fair and impartial?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

THE COURT: Can you base your verdict solely on the evidence brought out
at trial and the law that applies as stated in my instructions without fear of criticism
or popular opinion?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever been a juror before?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.
THE COURT: If you were a party to this case would you be comfortable with

jurors of a like frame of mind as yourseif sitting in judgment?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: How long have you lived in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Almost 23 vears.

THE COURT. What's the highest level of education you completed?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: High school and then | have some college.
THE COURT: Did you have a particular major or course of study in college?
FPROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: It was mostly in finance and real estate.
THE COURT: And are you employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

THE COURT: Doing what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | work for a home builder, work with the sales

and escrow and the broker.

THE COURT: Okay. And are you married?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010Q: Yes.

THE COURT: Is your spouse employed?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No: he's retired.

THE COURT: What did he do before retiring?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010. He was a manager for a rental yard in

California.

THE COURT: And how many chiidren do you have?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: 1 have two, two daughters.
THE COURT: And what do they do? ’
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: One is an insurance agent and the other one
works for a investment company.

THE COURT: Okay. Stéte.

MS. SUDANO: Thank you, Your Honor. Last but not lsast for today.

So, you said that you had some involvement with the DA’s office and

Metro regarding your daughter?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; Mm-hmm.

MS. SUDANO: Do you think that your daughter was treated fairly?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yeah.

MS. BUDANO: Do you think that the process worked in her case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. What about the individual, the mom's boyfriend: do
you think that he was treated fairly in that case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010. Yes.

M8, SUDANO: And you said that your husband -- excuse me -- yoﬁr ex-
hushand was a PSR for a while?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes. That's not the father of her.

MS. SUDANO: Right.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #010: Yeah.

M8. SUDANQ: When you were together did he ever discuss cases with you,
people that he talked to during the day or anything like that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010. Nothing like specific or anything. He might
bring up like a general situation or something, an example if we saw oh you can't do
that, you know.

MS. SUDANO: Did he ever talk to you about domestic violence cases that he
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may have been involved in?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Not that | recaill.

MS. SUDANO: Have you or any close family members or friends been the
victims of domestic violence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | have.

ME. SUDANO: You have? Okay. So - [ don't mean to pry; I'm sorry to ask
these questions but was it just one act of violence or was It more than one?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: It was the last two years of my first marriage.

MS. SUDANO: Okay. Was it always viclent or were there some periods of
calm in there? |

PROSPFECTIVE JUROR #010: No. The firat 16 years were fine. [t was just
the last two years., |

M3, SUDANO: Okay. And was if all physical or were there issues with
emotional abuse, verbal abuse, things like that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: it was verbal and physical.

MS. SUDANO: Did you experience any isolation from friends or family
members?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010Q: Looking back that's what he was trying to do,

yes.
MS. SUDANOQO: But it sounds like he probably wasn’t successful?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; I'm sorry, what?
M&. SUDANO: He wasn't successful. You stayed in contact with those
people.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | didn't for a little bit of time and then, you

know, | got myself out of the situation.

Rough Draft Transctipt - Day 1, Page 127

AA 00141




8

10

11

12

13

14

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MS. SUDANO: Did those people help you get out of the situation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

MS. SUDANQO: And do you think if you hadn't had those core people there to
support you it would have been harder to get out of the situation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Probably, yeah.

MS. SUDANO: 8o, you were able to get out of that situation and move on
with your life? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Right.

MS. SUDANO: And you think it's possible for other people do that as well?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

MS. SUDANG: But do you understand that maybe there's some other people
who stay in a relationship longer than they should?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #010: Right; mm-hmm.

MS. SUDANOQ: Would you hold that against somebody if they stayed in a
relationship? !

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

MS. SUDANO: What about somebody that went back to a violent
relationship; would you hold that against them? |

PROSPECTIVE JURCR #010: No.

M3. SUDANO: Do you understand there might be reasons for going back into
a relationship or staying?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Right.

MS. SUDANO: Anything about your personal beliefs that would prevent you
from sitting in judgment of anather?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

Rough Draft Transcript - Day 1, Page 128

AA 00142



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

28

MS. SUDANQ: Thank you, Your Honor. The State passes for cause.

THE COURT: Mr. Shetler.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

Ms. Erickson, thank you for being so honest. I've got a couple of
questions. I'm sorry. Were you able to attribute why things changed in the
relationship with your first hushand after the first 16 years?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: I'm sorry, say that again.

MR. SHETLER: What changed after the first 16 years; would you ever ahle to
figure out?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: We moved here from California and he got
involved with drugs, | think was mostly the prablem.

MR. SHETLER: And you said -~ you made a comment, | believe, that he tried
to - | don't want to misquote it - but isclate you from your family and friends a little
bit?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: He had some cousins that lived here that
helped me, is that what you're asking as far as -

MR, SHETLER: | may have misunderstood the question whether he, your
first husband, tried to isolate you from other family and friends.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yeah. He kind of just ~ he just tried to
convince me that there was nowhere for me to go, that 1 didn’t have any money or | |
couldm’t make it on my own.

MR. SHETLER: Did you have -~ again please bear with me. | appreciate it
and I'm terribly sorry | have to ask you these questions.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: It's okay.

MR, SHETLER; Did the drugs actually make it into the home?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: I never could find any. He did admit during
the divorce -- | didn’t know that there was any for a long time. ! couldn't figure out
was wrong with the hehavior. He admitted to me later on that that's what he was
doing and he admitted to -~ we had a court mediator during the divorce and he
admitted to that person. And so then there was some -~ he had to go through some
drug testing, but that was about it, and as far as | know he hasn't touched any since.

MR. SHETLER: That experience is a traumatic experience and unfortunately
you've had other traumatic experiences as well. | want to talk just briefly about the
perpetrator in your daughter's case. Did that case go to trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: Were you -- the fact that person went to trial, does that have
any impact on your ability to sit here on a jury?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR #010: I don't believe so.

MR. SHETLER: in other words, do you think that it was okay that it went to
triai?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Do | think what?

MR, SHETLER: It was ckay that it went to trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: That that case was okay to go to trial?

MR. SHETLER: It was okay that he went to trial as opposed o faking a deal?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | can’t hear you.

MR. SHETLER: It's probably this damn -- excuse me.

THE COURT: Hey, hey, hey.

MR, SHETLER: ['m sorry.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: | don't hear very good,

MR, SHETLER: No, it's my - the fact that he went to trial and did not take a

Rough Draft Transcilpt - Day 1, Page 130

|
AA 00144/



10

11

12

13

14

16
17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

deal, do you feel that it was appropriate for him to go to triai?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

- MR. 8HETLER: And obviously if that case went to trial there were a number
of uncomfortable moments in there for yourself and your daughter: did that
experience leave anything in your -- cause you any reason not to sit on this jury?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: No.

MR. SHETLER: In that domestic violence -- in a domestic relationship if one
person is being physically violent with anather person, do you think it's okay for the
other person to use violence to stop it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: To defend themselves.

MR. SHETLER: Correct. And did you ever find yourself in that situation
where you had to defend yourself?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: Were you able td do s07?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: Not very well.

MR. SHETLER: [understand. But that concepts makes perfect sense to you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010: 'm sorry?

MR. SHETLER: That concept makes perfect sense to you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR #010; Yes, it doss.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you again for all your honesty. | sincerely appreciate

MS. BAHARAV: Your Honor, can we approach?
THE COURT: Yeah, come on up,
[Bench conference -- beings]

MS. BAHARAV: | know we said eleven but I'm concerned that he has a self
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return on that case tomorrow.

THE COURT: That he has what? .

MS. BAHARAV: There's a subpoena return on the case that Mr. Shetler has
to appear on tomorrow. 8o,/1'm wondering would the Court be okay with ong. That
would allow you to get your meeting. Or do you want it go at eleven?

MR. SHETLER: Yeah. just -it's entirely possible to go till - even a pro tem
we'll probably end up in there until noon.

THE COURT: i don't mind. I'm just worried bacause we still have a lot of jury
selection left. We're not leaving any time for the actual frial.

MS. BAHARAV: | know,

THE COURT: Se, I'm just concerned. .

MR. SHETLER: And my concern, the other case not withstanding, my
obligation is not withstanding but certainly my obligation to Mr. Perry,

THE COURT: Right.

MR. SHETLER: And | know the Court recognizes that.

THE COURT: Yeah, | mean, because tomorrow is Thursday. So, if we start
at one and it takes us, you know, at least & couple hours to finish jury selection, |
don't know how many witnesses you have?

MG, BAHARAV: We have six, we might have five.

THE COURT: 3o, we could -~ you could call some tomorrow afternoon. Can
you start Friday morning?

MR. SHETLER: [just have that calendar call on the other darn case which is
appropriate because they need to know what's going on; right?

THE COURT: On overflow at 8:30. So, overflow shouldn't be done in 15

minutes, you know.
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MS. BAHARAY: You can tell Barker that you have to go first.

MR. SHETLER: Ms. Baharav can tell him that.

THE COURT: [ can tell him that.

MR. SHETLER: Yes.

MS. BAHARAV: I think — because three of our witnesses are very fast, ten
minutes apiece.

THE COURT; Right.

MS. BAHARAV: Three of them are a little longer but | don't anticipate we will
need to go into Monday still. ! think we can finish it.

MR. SHETLER: Could we come hack ta this juror?

MS. BAHARAV: Do you have more guestions?

MR. SHETLER: No, | don't have questions. I'm worried that | believe there
could be testimony that he tried - that my client tried to isolate the victim in this case
from friends and family. There are text messages to that effect. I'm wortied that
that may be --

MS. BAHARAV: Well I'm not planning on admitting this.

MR, SHETLER: - too close to -- | don't know. | mean, it's just a concern. |
don't -- | like certainly some of her responses and I'm quite comfortable with, but it is
pretty close to the bone and | don't know that particular issue and there was a lot of
head nodding from one of the potential jurors in the front row on that question, I'm
concerned about her. | would like to challenge but.

MS. BAHARAV: The State’s going to object to your challenge for cause. |
think the peremptory would be most appropriate in this situation. She indicated she
could be fair and impartial.

THE COURT: Right. | mean, what I've heard from her to me doesn't
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gstablish that there's cause 1o excuse her although she had some similar
circumstances, she did indicate she could separate that from the evidence here and
could be fair. So, I'm going to deny the challenge.

MR. SHETLER: | understand. Thank you.

MS. BAHARAV: Okay.

THE COURT: 8g, 1 o'clock.

MS. BAHARAV: We'll doit. A Judge will make it happen.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Judge.

[Bench conference -- concluded]

THE COURT: All right, folks. So, | apologize. | know it is a little past five
now. | am gaing to be excusing you for the day and we’re going to be picking up
tomorrow. Because of some other conflicting hearings and things that we're
involved in, we're going to be starting tomorrow at 1 o’clock not in the morning. 1 still
- we're still talking.

UNKNOWN PERSON: 1 a.m.?

THE COURT: Sorry. 1 p.m. 1'will not be here at 1 a.m. | should have been
more clear. One in the aftermoon. So, you don't need to be here in the morning.

But what I'm telling you though is what | told you about the schedule
aarlier that we're slill expecting to finish the presentation of the trial Friday is still
accurate but there may be sorme deliberations still going on on Monday for your own
planning purposes.

Remember what | talking about earlier in terms of not talking to anyone
about the case other than the minimal information that you are in jury sefection in a

criminal case and what the general timeframe you're looking at is. So, between now
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and tomorrow at one in the afternoon, you are admonished not to talk or converse
among yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected with this trial or to
read, watch or listen to any report of or commentary on the trial or any person
connected with the trial by any medium of information; including without limitation,
newspapers, television, the internet or radio or to form or express any opinion on
any subject connected with this trial until the case is finally submitted to you. See

you tomorrow afternoon at one.

[Jury Trial, Day 1, concluded at 5:12 p.m.]

ATTEST: Pursuant to Rule 3(c)(d) of the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure, |
acknowledge that this is a rough draft transcript, expeditiously prepared, not
proofread, corrected, or certified to be an accurate transcript.

Pmt Sz mc/
PATRICIA SLATTERY
Court Transcriber
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THURSDAY, MAY 7, 2015 AT 1.30 P.M.

[Quiside the presence of the prospective jury panel]

MS. E’:AHARAV: Your Horor, to be fair -

THE COURT: It's no longer morning.

MS. BAHARAV: Good afternoon. The State recently had two witness issues.
So, we are down to four withesses.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. BAHARAY: Butin light of the fact that one of the withessas was the
doctor that is no longer available; he had an emergency surgery in California
tomorrow. He had to cancel the reason he was going to be in Las Vegas because
of that emefgenoy surgery. | believe that opposing counsel has a request of the
Court to make. So, that's why we asked to talk to you outside the presence of the
jury,

THE COURT: Okay.

MR, SHETLER: Very briefly, Your Honor,

Ms. Baharav has been extremely gracious In putting together the notes
and agreeing to use her doctor to get in my expert's testimony becauss he is also
unavailable. In reviewing the notes and talking with my client, we would ask to
continue the matter because we think that having no doctor here to talk about
anything for the jury is a litle too risky because that is one of the aggravating factars
of the crimes we're charged with.

MS. BAHARAY: The State's prepare to present its case without the festimony
of a doctor and to, | guess, allay some of the concerns of opposing counsel. We did

agree to admit some information from their doctor along with our medical records
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1 [|and then allow the parties to argue. The State is of the opinion that we could

2 || procead without a doctor. I'm not sure if they're arguing that it's their theory of

3 |[defense or that it is part of their defense that they will need a doctor. So, if that's

4 |1 something that they're arguing then that obviously goes to an issue that they might

5 {|have, | understand --

6 THE COURT: If they want to challenge whether there's substantial bodily
7 |[|harm.
8 MR. SHETLER: It's the crux of the most significant issue of my client's. And |

9 [imean this wilt all sincerity for the record and for my collsague who it's a pleasure to
10 [|work with, they have bent over backwards to accommodate us on the records.
11 THE COURT: Right. So - okay. So, to back up, and | know you guys had
12 |italked about some of this before. You had retained a doctor for the Defense --
13 MR. SHETLER: Correct,

14 THE COURT: - but that doctor wasn't available this week.

15 MR. SHETLER: Correct,

18 THE COURT: 8o, then you were both going to proceed using --

17 MS. BAHARAV: Our doctor.

18 THE COURT: - the doctor State was going to present. Is that actually a
19 || treating doctor?

20 MS. BAMARAV: He actually did the surgery to the victim's eye --

21 THE COURT: Rignt.

22 M3, BAHARAV: - to repair the orbital fracture.

28 THE COURT: Okay. 8o, yes, it's a treating.

24 MS, BAHARAV, Yes; sorry.

25 THE COURT: Okay. And now that doctor who did that is not available
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tomorrow bacause he had some emergency come up?

M. BAHARAV: He did.

THE COURT: And so yestsrday there was some conversation about the
possibility, for other reasons, that you might not call the doctor and there was some
talk about whether you could reach certain stipulations or use the records., So |
gather that after further discussion and anatysis that you feel like that's not sufficient
without @ withess.

MR. SHETLER: Right. After reviewing the record which again the State very
generously took care of the redactions and putting together the documents. 1 talked
'about it with my client and what that entails, what the risk are, and what part of our
Defense is possibly disabied by not being able to get questions and answers with
the treating professional because of the serious bodily injury element. That's been
the primary factor that he’s been mostly concernad about throughout the course of
the case. We probably would have resolved the case eatlier but for that factor, And
[ understand completely where the State’s at. They have documentation that says
she has a fractured orbit and they've got to protect the public. | completely
understand that.

| THE COURT: Right. So -1 understand that to some extent there’s strategy
and attorney-client communication. So, I'm not trying to unduly infringe on that, but
as a strategy or to best represent ybur client you think that it's betier to have the
doctor on the stand to aftack instead of the records without a witness?

MR, SHETLER: But there are -

THE COURT: I'm just asking.

MR. SHETLER: - it's a very legitimate question, Your Honar, and i’s a little

bit like Mr. - F can’t pass judgment and yet | have a lot of judgment to say ~ there's
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two sides to the argument,

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. SHETLER: There are two sides to - there are some great value to not
having a magic witness on the stand that the jury can listen to and become
enamored with and just have paper with the proper instructions to our currently
sitling Ob-Gyn an the jury. However, such it is a key element of the crime, that's the
strategy that we've discussed in length, the pros and cans, and my client’s most
cornfortable with having & doctor on the stand at this point in time. And you've gone
right to the crux of the matter.

THE COURT: The doctor that you had who unfortunately isn't available this
week but you had consulted with him about how to address this issue ~

MR.SHETLER:Fﬁmﬂ.Andhermdr@wewedﬁmramwds“

THE COURT: --is that to say? |

MR. SHETLER: - her pricr and current medical records as well and as a
great deal of commentary which a lot of that i still within the redacted section.
Some of our allegations are overtreatment or pre-existing conditions although the
fracture is pretty difficult to lay a solid foundation for that issqe‘

THE: COURT: Okay. So, State fesls that you can proceed in establishing our
case without the doctor using the records,

MS. BAMARAV: Yes, Your Honor.,

THE COURT: And obviously Defenge feels that he can't fully present his
defense without a withess.

MR. SHETLER: Correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And did you ever reach any stipuiation about the medical

records?
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1 MS. BAHARAV: Yes; we did converse this morming and after | found out that
2 | our doctor is unavailable, to see about which particular information from his doctor
3 [Jwould be admissible and then also the records from our physician that would be
4 |ladmissible. It's my understanding that counsel at this point did not have an issue
s (| with the records as they are. Me indicated he wanted to talk to his client first before
6 || discussing whether or not he needed a witness also.

7 THE2 COURT: Right. Because to be specific, the reason for my question is
8 || that if this is the Defense’s position and [ don't know where you are but if, as a result
9 || of that they won't stipulate to the records coming in without the doctor, you may

10 || have a problem with your case as well.

11 MS. BAHARAV: Yes, Your Monor, we would at this point have a problem.

12 || She could testify but | think it strengthens the substantial bodily harm with the

13 1 medical records themselves.

14 THE COURT: Right. You've got ~ the victim could testify to some extent

15 || about her injuries.

16 M3, BAHARAV: But the short answer is yes. Without actual documentation

17 || that she sought medical attention for those, | mean, the argument can always be

18 [fmade that she’s exacerbatihg g0 that would put the State at a disadvantage.

19 MR. SHETLER: Your Honor, I'm happy to consult once again with my olient

20 || after this discussion here in the courtroom and make sure that the full - both sides

21 {| of the sword are clearly presented. It may have a different impagct but -

22 THE COURT: Let's talk a lithe more about logistics and then I'll give you
23 || some time.

24 MR. SHETLER: Yes, Your Honor.

26 THE COURT: 8o, the underlying events of this case apparently happened

Rough Draft Transcript - Day 2, Page 8

AA 00155



18
19
29
21
22
23

24

May 1% of 2014; right?
| MS. BAHARAYV: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 8o, a year ago. Has he been in custody this whole time for a
vear now? Okay. And If we need to continue thig --

M, BAHARAV: Yes, If we need to continue ! guess we need fo look
lindiscerniblel.

MR. SHETLER: | misspoke. He was apprehended not immediately, there
were a couple weeks.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o, it wouldn’t have been right then but -

ME. BAHARAV: Fifty weeks he's been in custody.

THE COURT: Right. 8o, close to a year. Okay. So, if we're not doing it right
now, you know, in the stack I'm in the middle of, the next criminal trial stack ! have
starts June 29" through the week of July 27", That's five weeks there. And then |
have another one in September,

MS. BAHARAV: | could do the week of the 13¥,

THE COURT: Of July.

MS. BAHARAVY: Of July, yes. _

THE COURT: Obviously this would be overflow eligible.

MS., BAHARAV: Yes,

THE COURT: Ineeded to putitin there. So, { at least wanted vou ta have in
mind what we were looking at. !If you feel we can't procesd and if you want to go -
ahead and call things off at this point, we haven't seated a jury so jeopardy hasn't
attached yet. So, potentially we could do that obviously. That’s nat the ideal for
anybody. Butlwanted you to at least know what we were looking at if we do need

ta continue it.

Rough Draft Transoript -~ Day 2, Page 7

A 00156



19
20
21
22
23
24

25

So, why don't | step out for a couple minutes again to make your call.

MR. SHETLER: Just one sec before you do, Your Monor. The - | have a trial
the week of June 28", What was the - a time in August is what we're talking about
next?

THE COURT. Well it's a five week stack that starts June 29", So, Ms.
Baharav had indicated the week of July 13" looked good for her and that's - I'm in
that stack at that time,

MR. SHETLER: | was hoping to be on vacation but | ~

THE COURT: Ckay.

MR. SHETLER: - want to make sure that | take care of my client’s rights as
well, Your Honor. | understand he's in custody.

THE COURT: 8o, | don't know how you - I'm also still in that stack the week
of July 20" and 27",

MS. BAHARAV: | could also do the 2th of July.

MR. SHETLER: Okay. ls there any chance the doctor could be here other
than Monday next week?

MS. BAFHARAVY: We only asked Monday,

THE GOURT: And he can’t be here Monday.

MS. BAHARAV: Monday he can be here, at lunch or maybe sometime in the
afternoon. 5o, in that sense | think it be better to give more time and then they'l!
have a chance to notice their doctor and get their doctor in.

MR. SHETLER: Which they were very accommodating on as well. I'll talk to
my ciient and ge&t an answer as quickf_y as possible, Your Honor,

THE COURT: [I'll step out.

[Off the record at 1:42 p.m.]
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[Proceadings resumed at 1:48 p.m.]
[Outside the presence of the prospactive jury panel]

THE COURT: Okay. S0, now that you've had an opportunity to talk with your
client, where are we?

MR. SHETLER: Your Honor, we would like fo continue the matter until we
can have our physician attended and be able to cross-examine everybody. That
goes to the crux of our Defense. And we have looked at some dates with the clerk
and with the government and we do have a date that seems to work for everybody.

T THE COURT: Okay. And to be clear and we've talked about this before, but
you knew your doctor wasn't available but you at least thought you were going to be
able to have the State’s doctor -~

MR. SHETLER: Yes.

THE COURT. -~ and agreed to proceed on that basis. But now that that
doctor is no longer avallable because of an unforeseen emergency which is beyond
all of our controt, he also can’t be here for this trial.

MS. BAHARAV! Right.

MR. SHETLER: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay,

MS. BAHARAV: And counsel found out at ten this morning.

THE COURT: Right. Let's have a clear record, Thank you. Okay. 8o, what
are you looking at? __

MR. SHETLER: It appears that you have availability the week of September
28" for trial,

THE COURT: | do; yeah, we can put it over to there. | mean, it's ﬂné with

me. There's always cases set. You could always go to overflow if you need to as
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1 |tHlong as Mr. Perry understands that that's, you know, four more months -« well more.
2 MR. SHETLER: We did talk at length about that and he understands that it is
3 ||time sitting in custody and it's unfortunate,

4 THE COURT: Okay. Well, you know, as I'm sure you recognize it could be

5 |tanother opportunity for you to talk further about a possible negofiation. That

6 || ultimately obviously that's up to, you know, it's up to you guys to discuss and

7 | ultimately up to Mr. Perry  Okay. And Mr, Perry, | want to have a clear record. You
8 (ragree with your - what your client has said in terms of wanting to put off -- over the

9 |Hrial because of not having a doctor and re-scheduling it for the week of September

10 [}28"? |

11 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am, Fatience is a virtue and both of these

12 || people work hard all year round. | mean, I've been here a year and the stuff that

13 || 've seen and cases. | mean, people need a break. And | know he definitely need a

14 1l vacation,

15 THE COURT: Well we're not doing it hecause of that but that's fine.

18 THE DEFENDANT: Well you know 'm a man.

17 THE COURT: Right.

18 THE DEFENDANT: Patience is a virtue.

19 THE COURT: Right. [see. You had vacation scheduled in July, Gotit.

20 MR. SHETLER: The earlier date did - correct.

21 THE COURT: Right. And |, you know, | would rather not cause you to lose
22 || your vacation as well, Okay.

23 MR. SHETLER: Thank you. My wife thanks everybody.

24 THE COURT: 8o, let's schedule a calendar cail and trial.

25 THE DEFENDANT: As fong as { keep you, Judge Cadish, because you are g
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very honest judge.

THE COURT: Weli | appreciats that.

THE DEFENDANT: And fair and all that. Everybody likes you.

THE COURT: Oh, thank you. We should be clear though that you may get
sent to averflow in any given week.

THE DEFENDANT: 't sit until we can see you.

THE COURT: Well | appreciate your support. We'll see what happens. |
mean, who knows what's going to go in any given week. | have a couple murder
trials sef that week. | have our friend, Mr. War Machine's trial, set that week.

M3. BAHARAV: Oh, so it's definitely your ¢ase because Rob's on that case
teo.

Trle COURT: But, again, whether any of those will actually go that week
remains to be seen and that's true for any week,

MR. SHETLER; One of the most challenging parts of this profession that
complete fack of control. Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Lel's go ahead and get that on the record.

THE COURT GLERK: Calendar call September 21% af 9:30; jury trial
September 28 10 a.m.

THE COURT: Qkay. With respect to the Jurors who have been waiting out
there, you can just let them know that the trial is not proceeding and that they're
dismissed. {f they want to they can talk about the case now.

All right. Unfortunately we had these circumstances beyond our control
for all of us all week, Bo, | appreciate that all of you have been very professional
and courteous all week and I'm sure you will continue to be.

M3. BAHARAY: Thank you, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Qkay. Thank you.
MR. SMETLER: A pleasure to ba here.

[Jury Trial, Day 2, concluded at 1:52 p.m.]

ATTEST: Pursuant to Rule 3{c)(d) of the Nevada Rutes of Appellate Procedurs, |
acknowledge that this is & rough draft transcript, expeditiously prepared, not
proofread, corrected, or certified to be an accurate transcript.

(/7 srtecey S Mw/
PATRICIA SLATTERY
Court Transcriber
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, JULY 21, 2014, at 9:48 AM.

THE MARSHAL: Bottorn of page 13, State of Nevada v. Perry, Genaro
Richard,

MR. STEPHENS: Rob Stephens for the State.

MR. SHETLER: Good morning, Your Honor, Travis Shetler and Ross Smillie
on hehalf of the Defendant who's present, in custody.

THE COURT: Okay, good morning.

MR. SMILLIE: Good morning.

THEE COURT: Okay, you're on for calendar call today. Where are we?

MR. SHETLER: We've ~we'll let Mr, Stephens speak.

MR. STEPHENS: Your Honor, | handed some discovery to Defense counsel
some of the CCDC records along with some jail phone calls. Additionally, Your
Honor, | will be forthcoming -- the victim is still seeking treatment for some of the
injuries she sustained and so | have not obtained all the medical records at this time
to disclose to Defense counsel.

Having said that, the State would be ready, although if the Defense
waould like a continuance being that | haven't disclosed all the discovery as of yét --
it's still ongoing, Your Honor, 80 it’s not like [ don't have it and don't want to give it to
them. Like | said, -

THE COURT: No, | know,

MR, STEPHENS: - it's ongoing.

THE COURT: No, I'm not -- ] understand you're giving what you can give and
what you have,

MR. STEPHENS: Yeah.

P
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THE COURT: Right, [ --

MR. STEPHENS: 8o I'd have no objection, though, if the Defense requested
& continuance.

THE COURT: Right. | mean he was also arraigned June 261 and invoked
énd here we are, you know, July 21%,

MR. SHETLER: Right, it's been a quick run, Your Honor, and ['ve - | was
involved in a ridiculous tax trial, at least what it took from mental capacity was
ridiculous, not -

THE COURT: Okay.

MR, SHETLER: - the rest of it -

THE COURT: Right.

MR. SHETLER: --for about a month and a half. ‘

Pve spoken with our client, explained to him the lack of the medical
records right now, explained that there's a possibility of the injury to the eye being
significant enough that there may he a problem with retaining the eye on the victim
and that that's an important issue for us to have resolved before we make a final
decision about resolution and before we go to trial. He did invoke, He would prefer
to keep the trial on for when it's going. We talked about the fact that my advice is
we don’t go to trial until we have those records and know exactly what our universe
of potential outcomes is.

He does have another matter that he's currently detained on. If there is
a stack in September, what [ would ask is the Court's permission to talk {o my client
a little bit and see if that’s a feasible resolution for him but we are in a little bit of a
difficult spot.

THE COURT: Is this going to be an overflow eligible case when it goes?

“.
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MR. GTEPHENS: It would be an overflow eligible case when it goes.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o then -= 1 mean | could put it over the top of some
other matters | have in September if that works for everybody.

MR, SHETLER: We do have ~ if we ~ with the Court’s permission, we'll talk
to our client a litie bit. If we could --

THE COURT: Ckay. |

MR, SHETLER: -~ possibly go about when you were just talking about with
the last case, that middle. I've got a trial the first week of September, so,

MR, STEPHENS: As do [ but! could do the end of September.

THE COURT: So ~right. Thers's the week of the 22™ or the 29" or October

6",

MR. STEPHENS: The 29" or the 8" would be better for me.

THE COURT: Okay, so you want to talk with -

MR, SHETLER: With your permission, Your Honor,

THE COURT: - your client? Qkay, so let's trail this a little bit.

MR. SHETLER: Thank you very -

MR, STEPHENS: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. SHETLER: -~ much for the courtesy.

[Matter trailed at 9:51 a.m.]
[Matter recalied at 1013 a.m.]

THE MARSHAL.: Recalling the bottom of page 13, State of Nevada v, Perry,
Genaro Richard.

MR. STEPHENS: Rob Stephens for the State,

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SHETLER: Your Honor, thank you for the consideration. We've spoken

il
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with our client, if it's possible to go on that - September 29" did we say, Mr.
Stephens?

MR, STEPHENS: Yes. Perfect.

THE COURT: Right, September 29",

Okay, so it's -~ In light of the short-type, short setting and the additiona!
discovery still being provided, Defense requesied for a continuance; correct?

MR. SHETLER: That's correct, Your Honar,

THE COURT: And -- with the understanding that I'm going to put it
September 20", is he waiving to allow that to happen?

MR. SHETLER: Thatis what we discussed over there. The Court, |
understand, may need to address that further and | tried to brief him for that and -

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SHETLER: - prepare him.

THE COURT: So, Mr. Perry, with the understanding that I'm intending to
continue the triat to September 28°, are you waiving your right to a speedy trial to
allow that to happen?

THE DEFENDANT, Yes,

THE COURT: Okay, let's go ahead and continue the trial then.

THE CLERK: Calendar call September 22", 9:30; jury trial September 29,
10:00 a.m,

MR. STEPHENS: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you,

M
1
1

w5

Rough Draft




10
11
12

13

15

18

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

[Proceedings conctuded at 10:15 a.m.]
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ATTEST: |do hereby cerfify that [ have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/Video recording in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.
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CYNTHIA GEORGILAS

Court Recorder/Transctiber

Eighth Judicial District Court Dept. XVIII
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2015, at 8:47 A.M.

THE MARSHAL. State of Nevada v, Ferry, Genaro Richard.
THE DEFENDANT: Good morning, Judge,
THE COURT: Good morning.
All right -
THE MARSHAL: And Mr. Perry, you can have a seat for that. [Indiscernible]

they want to talk.

THE COURT: All right, so what's up? Sorry, state your appearance.
MR. SHETLER: Travis Shetler on behalf of Genaro Perry who is present, in

custody. With me at -

THEE COURT: And we've told «-

MR. SHETLER: -- counsel --

THE COURT: -- Mr. Perry he could have a seat, it's okay.
MR. SHETLER: With me at counsel table is Anais Caccamo.
THE COURT: Okay. How do you spell that last name?

M8. CACCAMO: C-A-C-C-A-M-0, and bar number 13083,
THE COURT: Okay. |

THE CLERK: What was the first name?

MSS. CACCAMO: A-N-A-1-8, Anais.

THE COURT: Okay, so -~ and we have Ms. Sudano -

MS. SUDANQ: Good morning.

THE COURT: - on this.

MS. SUDANO: So Ms. Carpenter is here and | have spoken to her. It's my

understanding that if she were to get up on the stand she would acknowledge that

w0
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thig incident at the TJ Maxx did occur, She would acknowledge that she did tell the
Defendant, Mr. Perry, about that. So in light of that, | don’t know that we need to call
her fo testify to those things. | believe that Mr, Shetler also was potentially going to
call a security guard'from TJ Maxx just to verify that it happened and maybe even
his client to confirm that his client was aware of it. But in light of Ms. Carpenter's
representations to me that | don’t have any reason to doubt, | don’t know that we
need to take the Court's time by putting her up there. { think that we just need to
then move on o the analysis of whether or not that comes in, if its more probative
than prejudicial, and addressing the scope of how far into that we're going to get.

MR. SHETLER: | -- she's of course got it right | think.

THE COURT: So, ! think at the last hearing we had on this matter my
racollection of what you told us is that your intention was to use it bnly in support of
the self-defense defense, that is, in an attempt to show that because your client
knew about this prior incident that that affected how he responded to what
happenead that day.

MR. SHETLER: think that that's the most meat for that information, ( agree
with that, Your Honor.

There is one other angle and that is going 1o be a little bit more of a
battie for us and that is the idea that if, in fact, the victim was willing to use a knife on
somebody in the middie of TJ Maxx then why wouldn't she do it in the privacy and
comfort of her own home which now it's an argument basically that she did it once
why didn't she do it again? And I understand that the government's going to be
much more excited about that argument but --

THE COURT: Not in a good way.

MR. SHETLER: No, notin a positive fashion whatsoever. You're right.

w3
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1 |1 You're right. But that would be the other benefit we would try and get in from that,

2 || Your Honor, but that's going to be very much dependent on the festimony at trial

3 [lhecause it's going to have to come up at frial now.

4 THE COURT: So are you trying to use it to show she’s a violent ar

5 [|agyressive person?

8 MR. SHETLER: Well, in a -« If everything lined up perfectly, yes, | understand

7 |ithat 'm -~ that's my far reach. But the main thing is, ook, we have - we know this

8 [thappened and we had fo protect our seif and that's solid ground | believe that we're
9 [iin a good position on that.

10 THE COURT: Okay, 30 to the extent it's Just being used to show what your

11 (| client was aware of for a possibie self-defense thal's one thing. But to the extent

12 ||that it's attempted to be used regarding Ms. Carpenter’s character for aggression or

18 || viclence, then that opened ihe door for the State o Introduce similar evidence to

14 |t rebut that position.

15 MR. SHETLER: Right, and that's a conversation that needs to he gone

16 [[through a little more detall with Mr. Perry.

17 THE COURT: So what are we doing today?

18 MS. SUDAND: So today | think we Just need to address wheather or not this is

19 || going to be more probative or prejudicial as to the self-defense claim. | think

20 || obviously if that’'s the theory of Defense that they put forward at the time of trial it's
21 || going to be pretty darn probative and we're going to have a hard time arguing that
22 ||it's prejudicial, But that obviously depends on them raising the self-defense claim at
23 [|the time of trial. If we don't gel into self-defense it's obviously not relevant at all for
24 || any purpose. And then to the extent that it's going to be used as character evidence

25 [ or propensity evidence for Ms. Carpenter, its -~ that's completely improper under the

it o
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statute and as Your Honor said it does open the door to his prior acts of violence at
that point [ think,

THE COURT: Well, | mean if it’s trying to show that she was the aggressor, |
mean there are some case law that allows evidence to show that, but yes, it opens
the door for rebuttal evidence. |

MS. SUDANO: That's correct. And so | think foday one of the things that we
heed to address is the scope o which we're going to get into that information with
her. It's the State's position that the question should be limited to, you know, very
briefly, hey, did this incident happen? To the extent they think that that's going to be
crucial, was there a knife involved, and then, you know, move on beyond that, you
know, no testimony from any of the additional witnesses, no gory details, for lack of
a better word, into it, just, hay, it happened and you told him and then we mave on
from it.

MR, SHETLER: | do feel =~ no, go ahead,

THE COURT: Well, what | was going to say Is to the extent that its being -
that we're talking about possibly using knowledge of it on the self-defense issue,
number ong, that would be about the incident itself and wouldn't get inte whatever
legal convictions she may have from it. It would be about the incident itself is what
would be at issue that -

MR SHETLER: That's all that goes to our state of mind. You're right, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And that would not include whether she lisd about her
name at the time she was picked up; correct?

MR, SHETLER: Right.

THE COURT: Okay. |see a nodding; that's not on the record.

B
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MR, SHETLER: You're right. I'm sorry, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. And in that narrow circumstance 1 think it would be
relevant to a self-defense defense, if he's raising a self-defense, and with respect to
the other prongs under Fefrocelli, the clear and convincing evidence, it sounds like
based on talking to her you're not disputing clear and convineing evidence that the
incident happened -

M. SUDANQ: And that he knew about it,

THE COURT: - and that he knew about it,

MS. SUDANQ: Correct.

THE COURT: 8o, it's - the relevance, the clear and convincing and not more

prejudicial. | mean --

MR. SHETLER: [Indiscernible].

THE COURT: - to the extent its used in that context, | don't think it's mare
prejudicial and 1 think it could come in as -- fo present some evidence that, yes, this
incident happened and he was aware of it and that was part of what was in his mind
when he was dealing with her that day.

MR. SHETLER: Right, and that's certainly the most important -

THE COURT: And = okay, -

MR. SHETLER: --item that comes out of this wholg -

THE COURT: -~ so that | think you win. [f that's the context, | would allow
hased on the representation about Ms, Oaﬁrpentar’s testimony and the fact that that
part of it is not disputed at this point.

MS, SUDANQ: That's corract,

THE COURT: Okay. Now, when you say that's most of it, that dossn’t give

me great comfort because then we need to deal with whatever the rest of it is,

.
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MR. SHETLER: Well, the issue regarding how she talked to my client about
this matter and there’s only one way really to get that in if she doesn't want to get
into that and that’s another issue because my client’s very uncomfortable testifying
and is not ready -- not in a position - he's not mads the decision yet he's willing to
waive that right even for these limited purposes, There's other information that |
don't even want to get Into with the Court right now because | don't have it In the
record any other way then from my busy little brain, but it is - there is other
information that [indiscernible] developed during trial that would go to what she had
to say about that --

THE COURT: About?

MR, SHETLER: - the fashion in which she told him about how that incident
went down, the - 'm irying to be very careful, Your Honor, the - her analysis of how
the system dealt with her and would deal with her in the future, if | can be sf_ightly
vague. Those are matters that are only residing in our heads and | don’t anticipate
that even on the stand those are things that she would get info, [indiscernible] --

MS. SUDANO: And | don't understand how any of that's relevant to the
self-defense claim.

MR, SHETLER: It's -- no, no, | agree. We're - | complately can see that
that's not going to be part of our self-defense claim, It's purely trying to show prior
bad -- basically bad character, character [indiscernibie] which very dangerous and it
goes both ways and it - and that's a little bit developed depending on how it
develops at tial,

THE COURT: Okay,

MR. SHETLER: The number one issue we're fine. The number two issue |

can't put completely to bed because it's not completely my decision and we don't
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know exactly what's going to happen with my client and his desire to waive or not
waive his right to get on the stand. And from a strategy and legal advice point of
view, | think stopping the bus at the point where we are may well be in my cllent’s
best interest. | just can't --

THE COURT: Well, ckay. | mean | ~-

MR, SHETLER: -- leave chips on the table.

THE COURT: - hear what you're saying about that, but at the same time
other bad act stuff needs to be at least  there are times that we -~ that Petrocelli
hearings are had right before the trial starts or even during the triat on a break
without the jury. But having said that, there's -- | at least need to know what you're
moving to admit | think. [ don’tknow. | mean | -

MR, SHETLER: | don't think | have & basis to -- that's my problem, | don't
have a basls to mave to admit anything yet, | mean you need to know what she's
going to say or we ail - it would be great but we're not going to know.

THE COURT:. 3o, you want to leave it as, okay, so to the extent that he
raises gelf-defense at trial and seeks to admit evidence about this incident of which
he was aware 1o show what he - to show that it affected his state of mind on this
day, | would grant your request.

MR. SHETLER: And with the limitations that you've put on that and the ~ to -
I'm comforiable with that, That makes sense and | -

THE COURT: But to -

MR. SHETLER: - think that's all they're -~

THE COURT: -- the extent --

MR, SHETLER: ~ entitled to -

THE COURT: - you're asking --

w o
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MR. SHETLER: -~ right now.

THE COURT: - for anything eise, | would not be granting that yet today.
You're not clearly requesting more than that today, and so you would need to raige it
outside the presence of the jury and take It up and we would need to do whatever
hearings were necessary at that point should you want to introduce more.

MR, SHETLER: {would like to leave that option available, | don’t want to
waste time during trial and | know we're here today and 'm happy to do that, | just
don't have - my clientis not in a position where he’s willing to make the final
decision on that issue right now whether he testifies or testify sven in this limited -
gven if we were [0 have the hearing right now in this limited capacity he'’s not
comfortable with that.

THE COURT: Ms, Sudano?

M3. SUDANO: | mean | don't know what else we can do here, it sounds like
this point. We've addressed the self-defense -

THE COURT: Right,

MS. SUDANO: ~ prong and the rest of it we'll have to address during trial
i it --

THE COURT: Right, but - 80 here's -~

MS. SUDANC: -« becomes relevant.

THE COURT: - what f would say. | mean there is some case law out there
that would indicate that in a dispute between two people that there is some area to
introduce some character evidence about somebody’s character for violence or
aggression, whatever you want to call it, but it's also clear that if at least offered by

an accused -~
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MR, SHETLER: Right.

THE COURT: - and it's also clear under NRS 48.045(1) that in that
context it allows similar evidence to be offered by the prosecution to rebut that
evidence and if you're seek - to the extent you chose to try to go into that area we'l
have to talk about to what extent it opens the door for the State to rebut that by
showing evidence that might indicate to the contrary.

MR. SHETLER: Exactly, and that's - you're correct, Your Honor, and that's
the part where Mr. Perry and I need to have a long, retaxec -

THE COURT: Right, because --

MR. SHETLER: - discussion.

THE COURT: - it could certainly end up coming back to bite him,

MR. SHETLER: Yes. Ysas.

THE COURT: Okay.

S0, | guess I'm granting your motion to admit evidence to the limited
extent | described --

MR, SHETLER: Ag - yes.

THE COURT: -~ in connection with & proposed self-defense defense and
based on him knowing about this incident and not getting into the -~ and that - about
the incident itself, not getting into the conviction, not getting into lying about her
name, but focused on the confrontation or, you know, act with the knife or a tire iron
with this woman in the TJ Maxx store.

MR. SHETLER: Right.

MS., SUDANQ: And this also doesn't get into her beliefs about the criminal
justice system or anything like that; right, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Right.

w0 -
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MS. SUDANO: Right.

THE COURT: | don't have anything before me to indicate how that would
become relevant,

MR, SHETLER: [ understand what you're saying.

THE GOURT: Okay. 8o, perhaps one of you should prepare an order so it's
clear what | have and haven't done today.

MR, SHETLER: 'm happy to work on that and have Ms. Sudano check and
make sure I've not --

THE COURT: And we didn't have the evidentiary hearing, but based on the
representations and the offer of proof made about what she would say satisfied that
those requirements are met under Petrocell.

MS. SUDANO: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: | guess we're done with this for today. 1 mean we're back next
Monday for calendar call so there's not a whole lot --

MR. SHETLER: Right.

THE COURT: -- more time.

MR. SHETLER: Correct. And my client, of course, is extremely -- there's two
issues - one other issue | think we should mention. My ¢lient does want to remain in
this courtroom. My client is willing -~ and it's only a request, it hasn't been decided
and it's not our degcision, my client would be comfortable with a bench if the Court «- |
understand the government may have a different opinion about that but we have not
addressed it. We just don’t want to give you any extra surprises, Judge.

THE COURT: Right. ! do have [ think one murder case still set the same
week as you so [ have to see how that goes. Other cases that were set there that

are high priority cases have for the most part moved off of that week for various

w
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1 || teasons but L have at least one left. | mean so | understand and | appreciate Your

2 fjconfidence in me but you know thera are so many weeks that nothing goes to trial

3 i but you know then it happens where they all want to go at once and you know we do
4 || the best we can to deal with it. | mean have you yet been in contact with the

withasses that you'll be bringing to know their availability?

&

6 MS. SUDANO; We don't have a lot of witnesses on this case to my

7 || knowledge.

8 THIz COURT: Well, we already had to continue it once -

o MS. SUDANO: Correct.
10 THE COURT: -- because one became -»
i1 MS. SUDANO: One of the doctors.
12 THE COURT: - not available,

13 MS. SUDANOQ: Yeah, so they're going to be the hang-up | think again

14 || potentially would be the doctors. To my knowledge at this point we are prepared to

15 [1go forward barring some emergency surgery like last time. We shouldn't have an

16 | is3Ue.

17 THE COURT: Okay.

18 MR. SHETLER: My client does understand -- my ¢lient understands there are
19 || delays. You'll recall from the last hearing -- I'll stop talking. We've been here a long

20 [|fime but 1 think that - 1 just don't want to surprise the Court. | want the Court to know

21 || at least as much as we know ang --

22 THE COURT: Right.
23 MR. SHETLER: - [indiscernikle],
24 THE COURT: Qkay. Altright, so that much is granted. We can talk more at

25 |fcalendar call when | see what else we have on for that week and -- 0 this criminal
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stack you're on the second to last week of the stack. The last week of this eriminal
stack is October 5. Obviously, - | mean I've got you know of course a bunch of
cages set every week arni¢l -

MR. SHETLER: Right.

THE COURT. - you never know if they're going o go or not go, but.

MR. SHETLER: Was it a two week stack then or three week stack?

THE COURT: No, it's a five week stack but -

MR. SHETLER: We're at the end. We're -

THE COURT: Right.

MR. SHETLER: Okay.

THE COURT: Right, its - right, it started a few weeks ago, so.

MR. SHETLER: Okay.

THE COURT: Right.

So, that's the current stack and then | go into a five week civil and then

the next criminal stack is November 16" through December 14" weeks.

MR. SHETLER: All right, Judge. We'll get an order. Do you need the order
before we're here next Monday?

THE COURT: Not necessarily, but certainly before trial.

MR. SHETLER: Right. Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. _

MS. SUDANO: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thanks.
Iy
(i
1
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MR. SHETLER: Thank you for the courtesy, Judge,  _
THE COURT: Okay.

[Procesdings concluded at 9:05 a.m]
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2015, at 10:18 A.M.

THE MARSHAL: Page 13, State of Nevada v. Perry, Genaro Richard.

MR. SHETLER: Good morning, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Good morning,

State your appearance, please.

MR. SHETLER: Travis Shetler on behalf of Genaro Perry who is present, in
custody, Judgs.

THE COURT: Okay.

M8. BURANQ: Good maming; Michelle Sudano for the State, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. '

So, we're on for a calendar call today. Are you ready for trial next

week?

MR. SHETLER: We are. | believe we're ready and we can procesd, yes.

MS, SUDANO: The State is also ready,

THE COURT: How long?

MS. SUDANO: Four to five days. The State has 7 to 9 witnesses. One of
them is technically out of state.

THE COURT: Okay. Let me -~ and | know you've been here a long time
already this moring. | want to hear my other calendar calls and se@ «-

MR, SHETLER: That's what we were just talking -

THE COURT: - if 'm going to ~

MR. SHETLER: =~ yeah,

THE COURT: - need to send you to overflow or not.

MR, SHETLER: And, Your Honor, we would, as ! told you last week --

.
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THE COURT: Oh, that's right.
MR. SHETLER: - Mr, Perry -
THE COURT: You don't -
MR, SHETLER: -~ would like to remain,
THE COURT: Right.
MR. SHETLER: He’s willing to -
THE COURT: Okay. Right, so to determine -
MR, SHETLER: - hang.
THE COURT: - whether ! can try it next week or not at a minimum.
MR. SHETLER: Thank you, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay s¢ hang tight and -
MR. SHMETLER: Yes.
THE COURT: -- we'll fry to figure that out shortly.
MR, SHETLER: Yes, Your Honor.
[Matter trailed at 10:19 a.m.]
[Matter recalled at 11:29 a.m.]
THE GOURT: Qkay, it looks like I'm available for trial next weesk. 8o next

Monday four to five days, s0 | guess can we start Monday afternoon with jury

selection and move through the week?

MS. SUDANO: Yes, Your FHonor,

MR, SHETLER: That would be great.

THE COURT: [want to take a quick look at my -

MR. SHETLER: | do have some help. 1 have & contractual obligation which
usually requires chunks of the mornings during the weel and | have help for next

week to help cover those, but that would be great.
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THE COURT: Okay, so - because my criminal calendar next Monday is
going to be pretty hefty. We put a lot over there although the rest of the week
shouldn’t be too bad on my end, so Monday at 1:30. Are we okay there? Hopefully

MR. SHETLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -~ that means we could get it done next week if we set it there,

MS. SUDANO: [ anticipate - |

MR. SHETLER: ! feel confident.

MS. SUDANQ: -~ that shouldn't be an issue, Your Hanor, no.

MR. SHETLER: Yes. And my client would like to renew his request that we
waive the need for a jury, notwithstanding the State of Nevada's not super excited
about that.

MS. SUDANQG: And the State's not going to Agree «

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. SUDANO: -~ to waive the right to a jury trial in this particular case.

THE COURT: Okay, that's fine, | understand. So, we will have g jury then
because we don't have a stipulation.

S0, let's get the trial set for the 28" at 1:30.

THE CLERK: Okay, September 28" at 1:30.

THE COURT: And | would ask to get proposed instructions - well, I'm gaing
to be out this Wednesday but if you could get them to us Thursdlay that would be
great.

MR. SHETLER: What type of format, Your Honor?

THE COURT: In Word with citations and without citations to my assistant, Mr,

Kelly. You can get his e-mail address if you don’t have it.
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MR. SHETLER: ! think we do from last time. We're good.

THE COURT: Okay, and | think that's about it,

MR. SHETLER: [know it's been a long morning and know the Court's
made -

THE COURT: it has.

- MR, SHETLER: - a decision, my client would very much like to just maka a
comment about the need or not need for jury. | don’'t know if the Court would be
willing to entertain that. | understand --

THE COURT: Without a stipulation there's nothing | can do in response to
that. So | appreciate his confidence but the State has a right to a jury trial as well
and it they're exercising that right we're going to have a jury.

MR. SHETLER: { understand. 1just want to make sure.

Thank you, Judge. |

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

[Proceedings concluded at 11:31 a.m.]
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